

Contributing Registries

The registries contributing to this publication are listed below. Their names and contact information are provided as communicated to the editors. No more than 15 people could be listed for each registry, although many more were involved in data collection and processing in the medical departments and registries across the world. Their contribution is gratefully acknowledged.

Recommended citation for the registry entries:

East WX, West YZ (2025). Utopia, South (1990–2012). In: Steliarova-Foucher E, Colombet M, Ries LAG, Moreno F, Dolya A, Shin HY, Hesselting P, Stiller CA, editors. International Incidence of Childhood Cancer, Volume III (IARC Scientific Publication No. 170). Lyon, France: International Agency for Research on Cancer. Available from: <https://publications.iarc.who.int/658>. Licence: CC BY-NC-ND 3.0 IGO.

AFRICA

ALGERIA, Algiers

Algiers Cancer Registry
Département de contrôle des maladies
Institut National de Santé Publique
4 Chemin El Bakr
El-Biar
Algiers 16000
Algeria
doudjah7@gmail.com

Doudja Hammouda
Anissa Bouhadeb
Ayad Belarbi
Soraya Maaraf
Chérifa Kadri
Katia Bouzerar
Mohamed Namaoui
Lynda Rezzik
Ounissa Meguerba
Anissa Belaidi
Nacima Khida

ALGERIA, Annaba

Annaba Cancer Registry
CHU Annaba, Hôpital Ibn Rochd
Centre de Lutte Contre le Cancer d'Annaba
2 Rue de Strasbourg
Annaba 23000
Algeria
RegCancerAnnaba@gmail.com

Sabiha Bouzbid
Tarek Bachtarzi
Nadia Bouchair
Mohamed Cherif Yaiche
Ahmed Bastandji
Wided Boutabia
Fatiha Griffi
Amel Djenouni
Abdelaziz Lankar
Fatiha Yassi

ALGERIA, Batna

Batna Cancer Registry
Service d'épidémiologie et de médecine
préventive
CHU de Batna
Batna 5000
Algeria
f.beichi@univ-batna2.dz

Bouhidel Mohamed Larbi
Beichi Fayçal
Nourani Imene
Saidi Meriem
Oudjahih Messaouda
Saidi Mahdia
Khedraoui Hechani
Marref Abdelwahab

ALGERIA, Sétif

Sétif Cancer Registry
Service d'épidémiologie et de médecine
préventive
Hospital University Center
Hôpital Mère-Enfant
CHU Setif
Sétif 19000
Algeria
cherifito@hotmail.fr

Mokhtar Hamdi Cherif
Zoubida Zaidi
Abbes Mahnane
Dahbia Charka
Manal Rakeb
Lamia Kara
Asma Ayat
Djamel Abdellouche
Selma Hamdi
Chadia Madjat
Saida Atoui
Imene Merghem

ALGERIA, Tlemcen

Tlemcen Cancer Registry
Department of Epidemiology
University Hospital Center of Tlemcen
Surveillance of Cancers team
Cancer Lab
Aboubekr Belkaid University
12 Mohamed V Street
P.O. Box 119
Tlemcen 13000
Algeria
k.meguenni@gmail.com

Kaouel Meguenni
Derbali Regagba
Youcef Snoussaoui
Imene Cherif
Fatima Zohra Benbachir
Aouda Bensalah
Rachid Manaa

BOTSWANA

Botswana National Cancer Registry
Departments of Public Health
Disease Control Division,
Non-communicable Diseases Programme
Ministry of Health Headquarters
Private Bag 000269
Gaborone
Botswana
botncr@gmail.com
<http://afcrn.org/membership/members/118-bncr>

Malebogo Kebabonye-Pusoentsi
Heluf Gassess Medhin
Setlogelo Motlogi
Lorato Mogorosakgomo

CAMEROON, Yaoundé

Yaoundé Cancer Registry
Department of Pathology
Hôpital Général Yaoundé
Nlongkak
B.P. 5408
Yaoundé
Cameroon
enowrock24@yahoo.com

George Enownchong Enow-Orock
Paul Ndom
Jean Louis Essame-Oyono
Anderson Sama Doh

EGYPT, Gharbiah

Gharbiah Cancer Registry
Gharbiah Cancer Society
Dr. Nagati Street from Elgeish
P.O. Box 276
Tanta 31111
Gharbiah Governorate
Egypt
gpbcr1@gmail.com

Ahmed Hablas
Ibrahim A. Seifeldin
Mohamed Ramadan
Hisham Elhamzawy
Ihab Elsheikh
Hoda Omar

FRANCE, Réunion

Réunion Cancer Registry
Service Santé Publique et Soutien à la
Recherche
CHU de la Réunion, site CH Félix Guyon
Allée des Topazes
CS11021
Saint Denis de la Réunion 97400
Réunion
registre.cancer@chu-reunion.fr
<http://afcrn.org/membership/members/130-registrereunion>

Emmanuel Chirpaz
Stéphanie Maillot
Karine Pierre
Miguel Saint-Lambert

KENYA, Eldoret

Eldoret Cancer Registry
 Department of Hematology and Blood
 Transfusion
 Moi University, College of Health Sciences
 School of Medicine
 RM 145
 P.O. Box 4606
 Eldoret 30100
 Kenya
eldoretcancerregistry@gmail.com
<http://afcrn.org/membership/members/101-eldoret>

Nathan G. Buziba
 Gladys C. Chesumbai
 Jane Chepkosgei
 Jackline N. Gavana

KENYA, Nairobi

Nairobi Cancer Registry
 Centre for Clinical Research
 Kenya Medical Research Institute
 Off Mbagathi Way
 P.O. Box 20778
 Nairobi 202
 Kenya
cancerregistry@kemri.org
<http://afcrn.org/membership/members/85-nairobi-kenya>

Anne Korir Rugut
 Nathan Okerosi
 Mary Nyanchama
 Victor Rono
 Rowland Osii

LIBYA, Benghazi

Benghazi Cancer Registry
 Medical School
 Benghazi Medical University
 P.O. Box 3232
 Benghazi
 Libya
elmistiri@yahoo.it

Mufid El Mistiri
 Nadia El Sahli
 Mohamed El Mangoush
 Adel Attia
 Salah Habil
 Faraj Al Homri
 Saeed Hamad
 Raouf Azzuz
 Mohamed Latewish
 Naema Al Huti

MALI, Bamako

Cancer Registry of Mali
 CHU du Point G
 BPE 333
 Bamako
 Mali
sekdrame@yahoo.fr
<http://afcrn.org/membership/members/136-malicancerregistry>

Cheick B. Traoré
 Bakarou Kamaté
 Brahim Mallé
 Bourama Coulibaly
 Siné Bayo

MAURITIUS

Mauritius National Cancer Registry
 Central Health Laboratory
 Ministry of Health and Quality of Life
 Candos (Quatre Bornes) 72211
 Mauritius
ncrmauritius@gmail.com
<http://afcrn.org/membership/members/103-mauritius>

Shyam Shunker Manraj
 Marvin Koon Sun Pat
 Nilufer Jasmine Selimah Fauzee

MOROCCO, Casablanca

Casablanca Cancer Registry
Centre Mohammed VI pour
le traitement des cancers
Hôpital Ibn Rochd
Rue Sebta, Quartier des hôpitaux
Casablanca 20000
Morocco
beniderabdel54@gmail.com
<https://www.irc.ma/statistiques/registre-des-cancers>

Benider Abdellatif
Bouchbika Zineb
Haddad Houssam
Benchakroun Nadia
Eddakaoui Hoda
Kotbi Souad
Megrini Anis
Harif Mhamed
Sahraoui Souha

MOROCCO, Rabat

Rabat Cancer Registry
Avenue Allal Al Fassi
BP 6213 RI
Rabat 10100
Morocco
registre.rabat@gmail.com
<https://www.irc.ma/statistiques/registre-des-cancers>

Mohammed Adnane Tazi
Abdelouahed Er-Raki
Noureddine Benjaafar

SOUTH AFRICA, paediatric

South African Children's Tumour Registry
Department of Paediatrics and Child Health
University of Pretoria
P.O. Box 0001
Pretoria 7550
South Africa
judy.schoeman@up.ac.za

Peter Hesseling
Larry Hadley
Marianna Kruger
Janet Poole
David Stones
Rosalind Wainwright
Rajendra Tejpal
Alan Davidson
David Reynders
Cristina Stefan
Monica Vaithilingum
Dini Mawela
Yasmin Goga
Oloko Wedi
Glynn Wessels

TUNISIA, North

North Tunisia Cancer Registry
Service d'Epidémiologie, de Biostatistique et
Informatique Médicale
Institut Salah Azaiz
Bab-Sâadoun
Tunis 1006
Tunisia
mohamed.hsairi@rns.tn

Mansour Ben Abdallah
Wided Ben Ayoub-Hizem
Mohamed Hsairi
Noureddine Achour

TUNISIA, Sousse

Cancer Registry of Central Region of Tunisia
Laboratoire d'anatomie et cytologie
pathologiques
Farhet Hached Hospital of Sousse
Ibn El Jazzar Street
Sousse 4000
Tunisia
sihembelhajsalah@gmail.com

Siheem Hmissa
Nabiha Missaoui
Thouraya Zahmoul
Hajer Hamchi
Lilia Jaidaine
Moncef Mokni

UGANDA, Kyadondo

Kampala Cancer Registry
 Department of Pathology
 Makerere University
 College of Health Sciences,
 School of Biomedical Sciences
 P.O. Box 7072
 Kampala 256
 Uganda
kampalacancerregistry@gmail.com
<http://afcrn.org/membership/members/81-kampala-uganda>

Henry R. Wabinga
 Srah Nambooze
 Phoebe Mary Amulen
 Phiona Bukirwa

ZIMBABWE, Harare

Zimbabwe National Cancer Registry
 Parirenyatwa Group of Hospitals
 Mazowe Street
 Avondale
 P.O. Box A449
 Harare
 Zimbabwe
cancer@ecoweb.co.zw
www.zimcancerregistry.co.zw

Margaret Z. Borok
 Eric Chokunonga
 Inam Chitsike
 Rudo Makunike-Mutasa
 Z. Michael Chirenje
 Anna Mary Nyakabau

AMERICA, LATIN AND THE CARIBBEAN**ARGENTINA, paediatric**

Argentinian Paediatric Oncology Registry (ROHA)
 Vigilancia y Registro
 Instituto Nacional del Cáncer; ROHA NET
 Ministerio de Salud y Desarrollo Social de la Nación
 Av. Julio Roca 781 – floor 10
 Buenos Aires C1067ABC
 Argentina
roha@inc.gob.ar
<https://www.argentina.gob.ar/salud/instituto-nacional-del-cancer/institucional/roha>

Florencia Moreno
 Ines Kumcher
 Judith Goldman
 Gloria Montoya
 María Agustina Chaplin

ARGENTINA, Bahía Blanca

Bahía Blanca Cancer Registry
 Hospital Interzonal “Dr. José Penna”
 Ministerio de Salud de la Provincia de Buenos Aires
 Av. Lainez 2401 – Roca 571
 Bahía Blanca 8000
 Buenos Aires Province
 Argentina
recan@criba.edu.ar; mberta@criba.edu.ar

Eduardo A. Laura
 Cynthia Di Martini
 Horacio Caferri
 Matías Iván Schulz
 Julia Inés Laura
 Gastón Giambeluca
 Nicolás Antonio Grassi
 Ramiro Mendizábal
 Iara Agustina Farías
 Olga Soulages
 Andrés Priotto
 Hilda Fretín
 Marta Caminos
 Marcelo Patkan
 Mónica Sayago

ARGENTINA, Chaco

Chaco Cancer Registry "Dra Ana H. Rey"
Ministerio de Salud Pública de
la Provincia del Chaco
CABIN (Centro Aplicaciones Bionucleares)
Av. 9 de Julio 1100
Resistencia 3500
Chaco Province
Argentina
registrotumores@ecomchaco.com

María Angélica Duarte
Guillermina Verónica Tabare

ARGENTINA, Córdoba

Córdoba Cancer Registry
Ministerio de Salud de la Provincia de Córdoba
Hospital Oncológico J.M. Urrutia
Bajada Pucará 1900
Playón del Hospital de Niños (Polo Sanitario)
Córdoba 5000
Argentina
registrodetumores@cba.gov.ar

Martín Alonso
Rosalba Fita
Graciela Nicolás
Marcela Alvarez
Débora Rivas
Olga Toledo

ARGENTINA, Entre Ríos

Entre Ríos Cancer Registry
Epidemiology Department
Health Ministry of Entre Ríos Province
25 de mayo 156
Concordia CP 3200
Entre Ríos Province
Argentina
miguelangelprince1937@gmail.com

Miguel Angel Prince
Patricia Liana Giacciani
Carmen Gonzales
Julio Bechelli
Enrique Fernandez
Hector Arocena
Diego Garcilazo

ARGENTINA, Mendoza

Mendoza Cancer Registry
Coordinación de Epidemiología
Ministerio de Salud, Desarrollo Social y
Deportes de Mendoza
Av. España 1419/1425 – 3º piso
Mendoza 5500
Argentina
rtumores@mendoza.gov.ar

María Cristina Diumenjo
Walter Daniel Laspada
Dalinda Agostini
Silvia Beatriz Marchevsky
Carlos Vazquez Rizzeto
Ricardo Zulian

ARGENTINA, Neuquén

Neuquén Cancer Registry
Eduardo Castro Rendón Hospital
Talero 151 – 6to piso
Neuquén Q8300IEC
Argentina
narias@gmail.com

Adriana Feltri
Natalia Arias Ondicol
Nicolás Pulita
Adrián Lammel
Ariel Swenger
Constanza Arnaiz
María Mac Donnell
Graciela Díaz
Alejandra Cédola
Claudia Moreno

BRAZIL, Aracaju

Aracaju Cancer Registry
UNACON Centro de Oncologia
Hospital de Urgência de Sergipe Gov.
João Alves Filho
Av. Tancredo Neves s/n
Bairro Capucho
Aracaju 49080-470
Sergipe State
Brazil
regcan.ara@gmail.com

Carlos Anselmo Lima
José Erinaldo Lobo de Oliveira
Sueli Pina Vieira
Maria das Graças Prata França
Elma Santana de Oliveira

BRAZIL, Belo Horizonte

Belo Horizonte Cancer Registry
 Secretaria de Estado da Saúde de Minas Gerais
 Viligância do Câncer Cidade Administrativa
 Presidente Tancredo Neves
 Rodovia Prefeito Américo Gianetti S/N – 13º andar
 Ala par Estação nº13.340 – Bairro Serra Verde
 Belo Horizonte 31630-901
 Minas Gerais State
 Brazil
 pav.se@saude.mg.gov.br

Berenice Navarro Antoniazzi
 Gil Patrus Mundim Pena
 Margarete Aparecida dos Santos
 Claudina Agnese Casale
 Aparícia Neves Ferreira
 Elen Sabino da Silva Coelho
 Fernanda Cordeiro Freire
 Juliana Carvalho de Oliveira
 Sylvania Lourenço Ribeiro
 Mônica Nazaré Torres
 Rafael Wenceslau Grabe
 Ângela Maria do Amparo

BRAZIL, Curitiba

Curitiba Cancer Registry
 Secretaria Municipal da Saúde de Curitiba
 Rua Francisco Torres nº830 – 1º andar
 Centro Curitiba
 Curitiba 80060-130
 Paraná State
 Brazil
 claporte@sms.curitiba.pr.gov.br

Cyntia Asturian Laporte
 Cintia da Costa Marques
 Kênia Maria Brero Del Pino
 Maria Rita Ostrovski Martins
 Vera Regina Pilotto Abelardino da Silva
 Vivian de Fátima Blanchet

BRAZIL, Goiânia

Goiânia Cancer Registry
 Associação de Combate ao Câncer em Goiás
 Setor Leste Universitário
 Rua 239, No. 181
 Goiânia 74605-070
 Goiás State
 Brazil
 rcbpgo@gmail.com

José Carlos de Oliveira
 Maria Paula Curado
 Carleane Maciel Bandeira e Silva
 Elcivone Cirineu de Souza
 Matinair Siqueira Mineiro
 Diego Rodrigues M. e Silva
 Antônio Gomes Teles
 Élbio Cândido de Paula
 Elecy Messias de Oliveira
 Geraldo da Silva Queiroz
 Nildes Ferreira Borges
 Ruffo de Freitas Junior
 Sormany Del Carmo

BRAZIL, João Pessoa

João Pessoa Cancer Registry
 Nucleus of Diseases and
 Noncommunicable Diseases
 Secretaria de Saúde do Estado da Paraíba
 Avenida Dom Pedro II, 1826
 Torre João Pessoa
 João Pessoa 58040-440
 Paraíba State
 Brazil
 dants.estadopb@gmail.com

Josefa Angela Pontes de Aquino
 Gerlane Carvalho de Oliveira
 Vanja Raquel Vasconcelos de Souza Lemos
 Osvaldo Barbosa de Miranda
 Maria de Lourdes
 Bernardo da Silva
 Helemário José Pacheco de France Son

CHILE, paediatric

National Registry of Childhood Cancer (RENCI)
 Departamento de Epidemiología,
 Vigilancia de enfermedades no transmisibles
 Ministerio de Salud
 Subsecretaría de Salud Pública
 Enrique Mac Iver 541, Oficina 401
 Santiago
 Chile
 cvallebu@minsal.cl
<https://epi.minsal.cl/registro-nacional-del-cancer-infantil>

Clelia Vallebuona
 Carla Cartes
 Natalia Vergara
 Fernando Soto
 Nora Diaz
 Marion Contreras
 Lautaro Vargas
 Rodolfo Pino

CHILE, Antofagasta

Antofagasta Cancer Registry
SEREMI de Salud
Manuel Antonio Matta 1999
Antofagasta
Chile
juan.galaz@redsalud.gov.cl
<http://seremi2.redsalud.gob.cl>

Juan Carlos Galaz
Jessica Moya
Clelia Vallebuona
Carla Cartes

CHILE, Bío Bío

Bío Bío Cancer Registry
Oficina Provincial Biobío SEREMI Salud
Ministerio de Salud
Avenida Ricardo Vicuña 371
Los Angeles
Region of Bío Bío
Chile
mariapaz.sandoval@redsalud.gov.cl
<http://www.seremidesaludbiobio.cl/sd/web>

Maria Elena Umaña
Maria Paz Sandoval
Clelia Vallebuona
Nora Díaz
Carla Cartes

CHILE, Concepción

Concepción Cancer Registry
Department of Public Health, Epidemiology Unit
SEREMI de Salud
O'Higgins 241, Oficina 403
Concepción 4030000
Region of Bío Bío
Chile
carla.espinozav@redsalud.gob.cl

Carla Espinoza
Jocelyn Sanhueza
Clelia Vallebuona
Nora Díaz
Carla Cartes

CHILE, Valdivia

Cancer Registry of Los Ríos Region
Dpto. de Salud Pública, Sección de
Epidemiología
Secretaría Regional Ministerial de Salud,
Región de Los Ríos
Chacabuco N° 700
Valdivia 5110422
Region of Los Ríos
Chile
solange.vargas@redsalud.gob.cl
www.seremisaludlosrios.cl

Solange Vargas
Ana María Jofré
Clelia Vallebuona
Carla Cartes

COLOMBIA, Bucaramanga

Cancer Registry of the Bucaramanga
Metropolitan Area
Centro de Investigación en Ciencias
de la Salud y Psicosociales (CICSP)
Universidad Autónoma de Bucaramanga
Facultad de Ciencias de la Salud,
Programa de Medicina
Calle 157, N° 19-55 Cañaveral Parque
Bucaramanga 68001
Santander Department
Colombia
cancerbmanga@unab.edu.co
<https://www.unab.edu.co/content/registro-poblacional-de-cancer-area-metropolitana-de-bucaramanga>

Claudia J. Uribe

COLOMBIA, Cali

Cali Cancer Registry
 Department of Pathology
 Universidad del Valle – Sede San Fernando
 Faculty of Health Sciences
 Calle 4B 36-00, Edificio 116, Oficina 4003
 P.O. Box 25360
 Cali 760001
 Valle del Cauca Department
 Colombia
registro.cancercali@correounivalle.edu.co
<https://rpcc.univalle.edu.co>

Luis Eduardo Bravo
 Edwin Carrascal
 Luz Stella García
 Paola Collazos
 Oscar Ramírez

COLOMBIA, Manizales

Manizales Cancer Registry
 Instituto de Investigaciones en Salud
 Universidad de Caldas
 Facultad de Ciencias para la Salud
 Carrera 25 N° 48-57
 Manizales 170001
 Caldas Department
 Colombia
nelson.arias@ucaldas.edu.co

Nelson Enrique Arias Ortiz
 Luz Elena Sepúlveda Gallego

COLOMBIA, Pasto

Pasto Cancer Registry
 Centro de Estudios en Salud
 Universidad de Nariño
 Ciudad Universitaria Torobajo
 Calle 18 Cr 50
 Pasto 520001
 Nariño Department
 Colombia
cesun@udenar.edu.co
<http://rpcmp.udenar.edu.co>

María Clara Yépez Chamorro
 Daniel Marcelo Jurado Fajardo
 Luisa Mercedes Bravo Goyes
 Luis Eduardo Bravo
 Sonia María Gómez Erazo

COSTA RICA

Costa Rica National Tumour Registry
 Dirección Vigilancia de la Salud
 Ministerio de Salud
 St. 16, av. 6-8
 P.O. Box 10123-1000
 San José
 Costa Rica
guillermotorres7@gmail.com
<https://www.ministeriodesalud.go.cr>

Guillermo Torres Alvarado
 Ma. Estebana Guevara Obando
 Bernardo Moreira Moreira
 Henry Wasserman Taitelbaum

CUBA

Cuba National Cancer Registry
 Dirección de Registros Médicos y Estadística
 Ministerio de Salud Pública
 Calle 29 esquina con F, Vedado
 La Habana 10400
 Cuba
rncinor@infomed.sld.cu
<http://www.rnc.sld.cu>

Yaima Galán
 Priscila Torres
 Teresa Romero
 Jesús Renó
 Caridad Verdecia
 Alejandro González
 Sergio Machín
 Victor Pich
 Manuel Oliva
 Juan Carlos Arranz
 René Nuñez
 Manuel Verdecia
 Odis Taquechel
 Migdalia Trejo
 Martha Longchong

ECUADOR, Cuenca

Cuenca Tumour Registry
Sociedad de Lucha contra el Cáncer (SOLCA) –
Cuenca
Instituto del Cáncer
Agustin Landivar y Av. Del Paraiso
Cuenca 10107
Azuay Province
Ecuador
rtumor@institutodelcancer.med.ec
[http://www.estadisticas.med.ec/webpages/
quienes_somos-cuenca.jsp](http://www.estadisticas.med.ec/webpages/quienes_somos-cuenca.jsp)

Fray Martinez-Reyes
Cristian Castro Hugo
Lorena Abril Mogrovejo

ECUADOR, Guayaquil

Guayaquil Cancer Registry
Department of Information Management and
Productivity
Sociedad de Lucha contra el Cáncer (SOLCA) –
Guayaquil
Av. Pedro Menéndez Gilbert y
Junto a la Ciudadela La Atarazana
Guayaquil
Guayas Province
Ecuador
rtguayaquil@solca.med.ec
[http://www.estadisticas.med.ec/webpages/
quienes_somos-gye.jsp](http://www.estadisticas.med.ec/webpages/quienes_somos-gye.jsp)

Juan Tanca Campoazano
Luis Espín Custodio
Leyda Jaramillo Feijoo
Rina Quinto Briones
Carlos Campoverde Ortiz
Ronald Bastidas Palacios
Geovanny Loor Mazamba
Jorge Villarroel Llerena

ECUADOR, Loja

Loja Cancer Registry
Hospital Oncológico
Sociedad de Lucha contra el Cáncer (SOLCA) –
Loja
Av. Salvador Bustamante Celi
Loja 11.01.256
Loja Province
Ecuador
rtumores@solcaloja.med.ec

Jhoanna Castillo Calvas
Anny Gomez

ECUADOR, Manabí

Manabí Cancer Registry
Sociedad de Lucha contra el Cáncer (SOLCA) –
Núcleo de Portoviejo
Hospital Oncológico
Autopista del Valle
P.O. Box 390
Portoviejo EC130104
Manabí Province
Ecuador
jemariel@hotmail.com
www.solcamanabi.org

Mariela Mendoza
Juan Carlos González
Vanessa Zambrano

ECUADOR, Quito

Quito Cancer Registry
Sociedad de Lucha contra el Cáncer (SOLCA) –
Núcleo de Quito
Av. Eloy Alfaro 53-94 y Los Pinos
Casilla 1711 4965 CCI
Quito
Pichincha Province
Ecuador
patycuev@hotmail.com
<https://www.solcaquito.org.ec>

Patricia Cueva
José Yépez
María Belén Morejón
Mónica Galarza
Doris Chauca
Paulina Bedón
Silvia Jacho

FRANCE, French Guiana

French Guiana Cancer Registry
 Union Régionale des Professionnels de Santé –
 Médecins de Guyane (U.R.P.S.)
 Villa Domus Medica; 12 Lot Monjoyeux
 Chemin Grant
 Cayenne 97300
 French Guiana
 registre-guyane@wanadoo.fr

Tristan Roué
 Sophie Belliaro
 Juliette Plenet
 Angela Fior

FRANCE, Guadeloupe

Guadeloupe Cancer Registry
 CHU de la Guadeloupe
 Hôpital Ricou
 Route de Chauvel
 B.P. 465
 Pointe à Pitre 97159
 Guadeloupe
 jacqueline.deloumeaux@chu-guadeloupe.fr

Jacqueline Deloumeaux
 Bernard Bhakkan
 Jessica Peruvien
 Sara Kouyate

FRANCE, Martinique

Martinique Cancer Registry
 University Hospital of Martinique –
 Oncology unit – UF 1441
 Résidence les Jardins de la Mouina
 127 route de Redoute
 Fort de France 97200
 Martinique
 j.macni@amrec.mq
 www.amrec.mq

Clarisse Joachim
 Jonathan Macni
 Mylène Vestris
 Audrey Pomier
 Stephen Ulric-Gervaise
 Marie-Josée Dorival
 Juliette Smith-Ravin
 Jacqueline Véronique Baudin
 Patrick Escarmant

HONDURAS, Francisco Morazán

Honduras National Cancer Registry
 Centro de Cáncer “Emma Romero de Callejas”
 Colonia Lomas del Guijarro, 2da
 Calle Atenas Costado Sur de Edificio Plaza
 Ficohs
 P.O. Box 303
 Tegucigalpa 3256
 Francisco Morazán Department
 Honduras
 rtumoresccerc@gmail.com

Flora Duarte Muñoz
 Eda Sofía Cáliz Santos
 Nelli Sarai Padilla Ruiz

JAMAICA, Kingston and St. Andrew

Jamaica Cancer Registry
 Department of Pathology
 The University of the West Indies
 Mona
 Kingston 7
 Jamaica
 barriehanchard@mac.com

Barrie Hanchard
 Tracey N. Gibson
 Karen L. Bishop
 Nadeen Waugh
 Dawn McNaughton

MEXICO, Mexico City, paediatric

Mexico City Paediatric Cancer Registry
 Unidad de Investigación en Epidemiología
 Clínica
 Hospital de Pediatría,
 Centro Médico Nacional Siglo XXI
 Instituto Mexicano del Seguro Social
 Avenida Cuauhtémoc 330
 Col. Doctores
 México City 6720
 Mexico
 afajardo@unam.mx

Arturo Fajardo-Gutiérrez
 Guadalupe González-Miranda
 Liria Mitzuko Fajardo-Yamamoto

PERU, Lima

Metropolitan Lima Cancer Registry
Departamento de Epidemiología y
Estadística del Cáncer
Instituto Nacional de Enfermedades
Neoplásicas (INEN)
Avenida Angamos Este 2520, Surquillo
Lima 34
Surquillo
Peru
lima_canreg@inen.sld.pe
<http://portal.inen.sld.pe/registro-de-cancer-en-lima-metropolitana>

Eduardo Payet
Patricia Pérez
Ebert Poquioma
Edgar Díaz
Saria Villanueva

PERU, Trujillo

Trujillo Cancer Registry
Calle Guillermo Charún 279
Urb. San Andrés
Trujillo
Peru
albujaarb@yahoo.es

Pedro F. Albújar
Berenice S. Balarezo

USA, Puerto Rico

Puerto Rico Central Cancer Registry
PMB 315
Comprehensive Cancer Center – UPR
P.O. Box 70344
San Juan 00936-8344
Puerto Rico
peticiones@rcpr.org
www.rcpr.org

Diego Zavala-Zegarra
Guillermo Tortolero-Luna
Yadira Román-Ruiz
Carlos Torres-Cintrón
Nivia Vázquez-Cubano
Omar Centeno-Rodríguez
Julio Arce
Mariela Alvarado-Ortiz
Yarenid Santiago-Colón

URUGUAY

Uruguay National Cancer Registry
Comisión Honoraria de Lucha contra el Cáncer
Brandzen 1961/1201
Montevideo 11200
Uruguay
rnc@urucan.org.uy
<https://www.comisioncancer.org.uy/Institucional/Registro-Nacional-de-Cancer-uc201>

L. Castillo
A. Silveira
E. Barrios
M. Garau
R. Alonso
C. Musetti

AMERICA, NORTH

CANADA

Canadian Cancer Registry
Statistics Canada
Centre for Population Health Data
RH Coats 12th floor
100 Tunney's Pasture Driveway
Ottawa K1A 0T6
Ontario
Canada
shelley.jeglic@canada.ca
<https://www.statcan.gc.ca>

Shelley Jeglic
Shirley Bryan
Larry Ellison
Huda Masoud
Jean-Michel Billette

CANADA, Alberta

Alberta Cancer Registry
Alberta Health Services – Cancer Control
Alberta
Cross Cancer Institute
11560 University Avenue
Edmonton AB T6G 1Z2
Alberta
Canada
Cindy.Nikiforuk@ahs.ca
www.albertahealthservices.ca

Carol Russell
Zoran Miladinovic
Cindy Nikiforuk

CANADA, British Columbia

British Columbia Cancer Registry
British Columbia Cancer Research Centre
Cancer Control Research Program
2nd floor, Room 116
675 West 10th Avenue
Vancouver BC V5Z 1L3
British Columbia
Canada
registrydirector@bccrc.ca
www.bccancer.bc.ca

Ryan Woods
Colleen Wong
Cathy MacKay
John Spinelli

CANADA, Manitoba

Manitoba Cancer Registry
Department of Epidemiology and Cancer
Registry
Cancer Care Manitoba
Room 2114, 675 McDermot Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3E 0V9
Manitoba
Canada
dturner9@cancercare.mb.ca
<https://www.cancercare.mb.ca/Research/epidemiology-cancer-registry>

Gail Noonan
Sheila Fukumura
Grace Musto
Lin Xue
Donna Turner

CANADA, Northwest Territories

Northwest Territories Cancer Registry
Department of Health and Social Services
Government of the Northwest Territories
5022-49th Street
5th Floor New Government Building
P.O. Box 1320
Yellowknife XIA 2L9
Northwest Territories
Canada
kami_kandola@gov.nt.ca

Heather Hannah
Helen MacPherson
Yalda Jafari
Shannon LeBlanc
Megan McCallum
Kami Kandola
André Corriveau
Andrew Min
Cindy Nikiforuk

CANADA, Nova Scotia

Nova Scotia Cancer Registry
Surveillance and Epidemiology Unit
Nova Scotia Cancer Care Program
Bethune Bldg, 5th floor
1276 South Park Street, Room 569
Halifax B3H 2Y9
Nova Scotia
Canada
Gordon.Walsh@nshealth.ca
<https://www.nshealth.ca/cancer-care>

Gordon Walsh
Nathalie St-Jacques

CANADA, Ontario

Ontario Cancer Registry
Surveillance and Cancer Registry
Cancer Care Ontario
620 University Avenue
Toronto M5G 2L7
Ontario
Canada
ocrquestions@cancercare.on.ca
<https://www.cancercareontario.ca/en/cancer-care-ontario/programs/data-research/ontario-cancer-registry>

Tanya Navaneelan
Mary Jane King

CANADA, Quebec

Quebec Cancer Registry
Direction Quebecois de cancérologie
Ministère de la Santé et des Services Sociaux
du Québec
1075 Chemin Ste-Foy, 7e étage
Québec G1S 2M1
Quebec
Canada
christine.bertrand@msss.gouv.qc.ca

Rabia Louchini
Christine Bertrand

CANADA, Saskatchewan

Saskatchewan Cancer Registry
Saskatchewan Cancer Agency
200 4545 Parliament Avenue
Regina S4W 0G3
Saskatchewan
Canada
heather.stuart-panko@saskcancer.ca
www.saskcancer.ca

Heather Stuart-Panko
Raelene Hobson

CANADA, Yukon

Yukon Cancer Registry
Yukon Health and Social Services
2089-2nd Avenue
P.O. Box 2703
Whitehorse Y1A 2C6
Yukon
Canada
rwoods@bccrc.ca

Shauna Demers
Ryan Woods
Colleen Wong
Cathy MacKay

USA, NPCR

National Program of Cancer Registries (NPCR)
United States Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC)
4770 Buford Hwy NE
Mailstop F-76
Atlanta 30341-3717
Georgia
USA
dfo8@cdc.gov
www.cdc.gov/cancer/npcr

Reda Wilson
Jonathan Stanger
Yuan Ren

USA, SEER

Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End Results
(SEER)
Surveillance Research Program
National Cancer Institute (NCI)
9609 Medical Center Drive
Room 4E338
Bethesda 20892-9764
Maryland
USA
serban.negoita@nih.gov
<https://seer.cancer.gov>

Serban Negoita
Carol Kosary

USA, Alabama

Alabama Statewide Cancer Registry
Alabama Department of Public Health
The RSA Tower
201 Monroe Street, Suite 1490
Montgomery 36104
Alabama
USA
justin.george@adph.state.al.us
www.adph.org/ASCR

Xuejun Shen
Justin T. George
Diane Hadley
Mark K. Jackson
Tara Freeman
Teisha Robertson
Ashley Gruenwald
Crystal Morton
Teresa Trailer
Elaine Wooden

USA, Alaska

Alaska Cancer Registry
DHSS-DPH-HAVRS-Cancer
3601 C Street, Suite 250
Anchorage 99503
Alaska
USA
cancerregistry@alaska.gov
<https://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Chronic/Pages/Cancer/registry.aspx>

Rosa Avila
David O'Brien
Evelyn Honeycutt
Jaylynn Backus
Adrienne Driskill

USA, Alaska Natives

Alaska Native Tumor Registry
Alaska Native Epidemiology Center
Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium
3900 Ambassador Drive
Anchorage 99508
Alaska
USA
antr@anthc.org
<http://anthctoday.org/epicenter>

Sarah H. Nash
Janet J. Kelly
Teresa Schade
Garrett L. Zimpelman
Iona Sallison
Linda O'Brien
Jennifer Brantley
Sadie Bean
Anne P. Lanier

USA, Arizona

Arizona Cancer Registry
Arizona Department of Health Services
150 N. 18th Avenue, Suite 550
Phoenix 85007-3248
Arizona
USA
georgia.yee@azdhs.gov
<https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/public-health-statistics/cancer-registry/index.php>

Georgia Yee
Chris Newton

USA, Arkansas

Arkansas Central Cancer Registry
Health Statistics Branch
Arkansas Department of Health
4815 West Markham
Slot #7
Little Rock 72205
Arkansas
USA
Abby.Holt@arkansas.gov
<https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-cancer-registry>

Nathaniel Smith
Joseph Bates
Abby Holt
Christopher Fisher

USA, California

California Cancer Registry
California Department of Public Health
Cancer Surveillance and Research Branch
MS 7205
P.O. Box 997377
Sacramento 95899-7377
California
USA
mark.damesyn@cdph.ca.gov
www.ccrca.org

Mark Damesyn

USA, Greater California

Cancer Registry of Greater California
Public Health Institute
1750 Howe Avenue, Suite 550
Sacramento 95825
California
USA
rcress@crgc-cancer.org
<http://crgc-cancer.org>

Rosemary D. Cress
Dee W. West
Marta Induni

USA, California, Los Angeles

Los Angeles Cancer Surveillance Program
Keck School of Medicine
University of Southern California
2001 N. Soto Street
Suite 305, MC 9238
Los Angeles 90089-9238
California
USA
ddeapen@usc.edu
<https://keck.usc.edu/cancer-surveillance-program>

Lihua Liu
Donna Morrell
Dennis Deapen

USA, California, Greater Bay Area

Greater Bay Area Cancer Registry
San Francisco–Oakland and San José–
Monterey
University of California San Francisco
550 16th Street, MH-2841
San Francisco 94158
California
USA
sgomez@psg.ucsf.edu
<https://cancerregistry.ucsf.edu/greater-bay-area-cancer-registry>

Scarlett Lin Gomez
Kathleen Davidson-Allen

USA, Colorado

Colorado Central Cancer Registry
 Colorado Department of Public Health and
 Environment
 Center for Health and Environmental Data
 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South
 CHED-CR-A5
 Denver 80246-1530
 Colorado
 USA
cdphe.pscaregistry@state.co.us
[https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/
 cancerregistry](https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/cancerregistry)

Randi K Rycroft
 Kieu Vu
 Jack Finch

USA, Connecticut

Connecticut Tumor Registry
 State of Connecticut Department of Public
 Health
 410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13TMR
 P.O. Box 340308
 Hartford 06134-0308
 Connecticut
 USA
anna.legere@ct.gov
<http://www.ct.gov/dph/tumorregistry>

Lloyd Mueller
 Cathryn Phillips

USA, Delaware

Delaware Cancer Registry
 Comprehensive Cancer Control Program
 Department of Chronic Disease
 Delaware Division of Public Health
 540 S. DuPont Hwy
 Thomas Collins Bldg, Suite 11
 Dover 19901
 Delaware
 USA
Heather.Brown@state.de.us
<http://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/dcr/home.html>

Heather Brown
 Zeinab Baba
 Betsy Cromartie

USA, District of Columbia

District of Columbia Cancer Registry
 Bureau of Cancer and Chronic Disease
 Community Health Administration
 District of Columbia Department of Health
 899 North Capitol St. NE
 3rd Floor
 Washington, DC 20002-4210
 USA
alfreda.woods@dc.gov
[https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/cancer-
 registry-0](https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/cancer-registry-0)

Alfreda Woods
 Nitin Shivappa

USA, Florida

Florida Cancer Data System
 Sylvester Comprehensive Cancer Center
 University of Miami School of Medicine
 P.O. Box 016960 (D4-11)
 Miami 33101
 Florida
 USA
dlee@med.miami.edu
<https://fcds.med.miami.edu/inc/welcome.shtml>

Gary M. Levin
 Brad Wohler

USA, Georgia

Georgia Comprehensive Cancer Registry
Georgia Department of Public Health
Health Protection
Epidemiology Section
2 Peachtree Street NW, 14th floor Suite 14-440
Atlanta 30303-3142
Georgia
USA
Rana.Bayakly@dph.ga.gov
<https://dph.georgia.gov/georgia-comprehensive-cancer-registry>

A. Rana Bayakly
Chrissy McNamara
Debbie Chambers
Carol Crosby
LeRue Perry
Sheree Holloway
Kevin Ward
Lyn Almon
Judy Andrews
Robin Billet

USA, Georgia, Atlanta

Metro Atlanta SEER Registry; Greater Georgia;
Rural Georgia
Georgia Center for Cancer Statistics
Rollins School of Public Health, Emory
University
1518 Clifton Road NE, GCR 764
Atlanta 30322
Georgia
USA
kward@emory.edu
https://seer.cancer.gov/registries/greater_georgia.html#atlanta

A. Rana Bayakly
Chrissy McNamara
Debbie Chambers
Carol Crosby
LeRue Perry
Sheree Holloway
Kevin Ward
Lyn Almon
Judy Andrews
Robin Billet

USA, Hawaii

Hawaii Tumor Registry
University of Hawaii Cancer Center
Department of Epidemiology
701 Ilalo St., 4th Floor
Honolulu 96813-5525
Hawaii
USA
brenda@cc.hawaii.edu
<http://www.uhcancercenter.org/research/shared-resources/hawaii-tumor-registry>

Brenda Y. Hernandez
Michael D. Green

USA, Idaho

Cancer Data Registry of Idaho (CDRI)
615 N. 7th St.
Boise 83701-1278
Idaho
USA
cjohnson@teamiha.org
www.idcancer.org

Christopher J. Johnson
Randi K. Rycroft
Denise Jozwik

USA, Illinois

Illinois State Cancer Registry
Division of Epidemiologic Studies
Illinois Department of Public Health
535 W. Jefferson St., 3rd floor
Springfield 62761
Illinois
USA
lori.koch@illinois.gov
<http://dph.illinois.gov/data-statistics/epidemiology/cancer-registry>

Lori Koch
Tiefu Shen

USA, Indiana

Indiana State Cancer Registry
Chronic Disease, Primary Care and Rural Health
Indiana State Department of Health
2 N. Meridian St., Section 6-B
Indianapolis 46204-3006
Indiana
USA
sbolting@isdh.in.gov
<https://www.in.gov/isdh/24968.htm>

Laura Ruppert

USA, Iowa

Iowa Cancer Registry
Department of Epidemiology
University of Iowa
S447 CPHB, 145 N. Riverside Drive
Iowa City 52242
Iowa
USA
charles-lynch@uiowa.edu
<http://cph.uiowa.edu/shri>

Charles F. Lynch
Charles E. Platz
Kathleen M. McKeen

USA, Kansas

Kansas Cancer Registry
University of Kansas Medical Center
4004 Robinson MS 1008
Kansas 66160-0000
Kansas
USA
slai@kumc.edu
www.kumc.edu/kcr

Sue Min Lai

USA, Kentucky

Kentucky Cancer Registry
Markey Cancer Control Program
Markey Cancer Center
University of Kentucky
2365 Harrodsburg Road, Suite A320
Lexington 40504-3381
Kentucky
USA
ericd@kcr.uky.edu
www.kcr.uky.edu

Eric B. Durbin
Frances E. Ross
Bin Huang
Isaac Hands
Thomas C. Tucker

USA, Louisiana

Louisiana Tumor Registry
Epidemiology Program, School of Public Health
Louisiana State University Health Sciences
Center
2020 Gravier Street
3rd Floor
New Orleans 70112-1272
Louisiana
USA
xwu@lsuhsc.edu
<https://sph.lsuhs.edu/louisiana-tumor-registry>

Lauren Maniscalco
Mei-Chin Hsieh
Xiao-Cheng Wu

USA, Maine

Maine Cancer Registry
Department of Health and Human Services
Data, Research and Vital Statistics
220 Capitol Street
State House Station 11
Augusta 4333
Maine
USA
katherine.boris@maine.gov
<http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/public-health-systems/data-research/vital-records/mcr>

Molly Schwenn
Kathy Boris
Denise Yob

USA, Maryland

Maryland Cancer Registry
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
Prevention and Health Promotion Administration
Center for Cancer Prevention and Control
201 West Preston Street, room 400
Baltimore 21201
Maryland
USA
kstern@dnhmh.state.md.us
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/cancer/Pages/mcr_home.aspx

Kimberly Stern
Diane Dwyer
Delores Rich

USA, Massachusetts

Massachusetts Cancer Registry
Office of Data Management and
Outcome Assessment
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
(DPH)
250 Washington Street, 6th floor
Boston 02108-4619
Massachusetts
USA
susan.gershman@state.ma.us
<https://www.mass.gov/massachusetts-cancer-registry>

Susan T. Gershman
Richard Knowlton

USA, Michigan

Michigan Cancer Surveillance Program
Michigan Department of Community Health
Division for Vital Records and Health Statistics
201 Townsend Street
P.O. Box 30691
Lansing 48913
Michigan
USA
weavert@michigan.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-71551_2945_5221-16586--,00.html

Glenn Copeland
Georgetta Alverson

USA, Michigan, Detroit

Metropolitan Detroit Cancer Surveillance
System (MDCSS)
Epidemiology Section
Karmanos Cancer Institute
Wayne State University School of Medicine
Department of Oncology
4100 John R Street MM04EP
Detroit 48201
Michigan
USA
schwarta@med.wayne.edu
<http://research1.karmanos.org/epid>

Ann G. Schwartz
Kendra Schwartz
Jennifer Beebe-Dimmer
Fawn D. Vigneau
Nancy Lozon
Patrick Nicolin

USA, Minnesota

Minnesota Cancer Reporting System (MCRS)
Health Promotion and Chronic Disease
Minnesota Department of Health
85 E 7th Place
P.O. Box 64332
St. Paul 55164-0882
Minnesota
USA
health.mcrs@state.mn.us
<http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/hpcd/cdee/mcss>

Judy Punyko
Amy Casey-Paal
Paula Lindgren
Mona Highsmith
Sally Bushhouse

USA, Mississippi

Mississippi Cancer Registry
Cancer Research and Registry
University of Mississippi Medical Center
Room MK-1001
350 W. Woodrow Wilson Drive
Jackson 39213
Mississippi
USA
dbrogers@umc.edu
<http://mcr.umc.edu/index.html>

Deirdre B. Rogers

USA, Missouri

Missouri Cancer Registry and Research Center
Department of Health Management and
Informatics
School of Medicine
University of Missouri
401 Clark Hall
Columbia 65211
Missouri
USA
jacksonthompsonj@health.missouri.edu
<http://mcr.umh.edu>

Jeannette Jackson-Thompson

USA, Montana

Montana Cancer Control Programs
Cancer Surveillance and Epidemiology Program
Department of Public Health and Human
Services
1400 Broadway, Room C-317
P.O. Box 202952
Helena 59620-2952
Montana
USA
dlemons@mt.gov
www.cancer.mt.gov

Debbi Lemons

USA, Nebraska

Nebraska Cancer Registry
Nebraska Department of Health and
Human Services
302 Centennial Mall South
P.O. Box 95026
Lincoln 68509-5026
Nebraska
USA
DHHS.PublicHealthStatistics@nebraska.gov

Lifeng Li
Connie Ganz
Ming Qu

USA, Nevada

Nevada Central Cancer Registry
Division of Public and Behavioral Health
Office of Public Health Informatics and
Epidemiology
Nevada Department of Health and Human
Services
4126 Technology Way, Suite 200
Carson City 89706
Nevada
USA
cpool@health.nv.gov
[http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/NCCR/Nevada_
Central_Cancer_Registry_\(NCCR\)_-Home](http://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/NCCR/Nevada_Central_Cancer_Registry_(NCCR)_-Home)

Catherina Short
Carmen Ponce
Christine Pool

USA, New Hampshire

New Hampshire State Cancer Registry
c/o Dartmouth College
P.O. Box 186
Hanover 3755
New Hampshire
USA
Judith.R.Rees@dartmouth.edu
<https://geiselmed.dartmouth.edu/nhscr>

Whitney Hammond
Judy Rees
Maria O. Celaya
Bruce Riddle

USA, New Jersey

New Jersey State Cancer Registry
Cancer Epidemiology Services
New Jersey Department of Health
P.O. Box 369
Trenton 08625-0369
New Jersey
USA
OPS.NJSCR@doh.nj.gov
[https://www.nj.gov/health/ces/
reporting-entities/njscr](https://www.nj.gov/health/ces/reporting-entities/njscr)

Antoinette M. Stroup
Lisa E. Paddock
Stephanie M. Hill
Henry Lewis

USA, New Mexico

New Mexico Tumor Registry
1 University of New Mexico
MSC 11-6020
Albuquerque 87131-0001
New Mexico
USA
nmtr-info@salud.unm.edu
<https://nmtrweb.unm.edu>

Charles Wiggins
Virginia Williams
Angela Meisner
Marc Barry

USA, New York State

New York State Cancer Registry
Bureau of Cancer Epidemiology
New York State Department of Health
Riverview Center – Suite 361
150 Broadway
Albany 12204-2719
New York
USA
NYSCR@health.state.ny.us
[http://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/cancer/
registry](http://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/cancer/registry)

Maria J. Schymura
Amy R. Kahn
Colleen G. Sherman

USA, North Carolina

North Carolina Central Cancer Registry
State Center for Health Statistics
1908 Mail Service Center
Raleigh 27699-1908
North Carolina
USA
Soundarya.Radhakrishnan@dhhs.nc.gov
<http://www.schs.state.nc.us/units/ccr>

Chandrika Rao
Soundarya Radhakrishnan

USA, North Dakota

North Dakota Statewide Cancer Registry
Department of Pathology
School of Medicine and Health Sciences
University of North Dakota
1301 N. Columbia Rd, stop 9037, RM W428
Grand Forks 58203-9037
North Dakota
USA
yun.zheng@med.und.edu
<https://ndcancer.org>

Susan Mormann
Mary Ann Sens
Yun Zheng
Xudong Zhou
Cristina Oancea

USA, Ohio

Ohio Cancer Incidence Surveillance System (OCISS)
Ohio Department of Health
246 N. High Street
Columbus
Ohio
USA
OCISS@odh.ohio.gov
<https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/ohio-cancer-incidence-surveillance-system/welcome-to>

Lynn Giljahn

USA, Oklahoma

Oklahoma Central Cancer Registry
Oklahoma State Department of Health
Center for Health Statistics
1000 NE 10th St.
Oklahoma City 73117
Oklahoma
USA
amberas@health.ok.gov
https://www.ok.gov/health/Wellness/Chronic_Disease_Service/Cancer/Oklahoma_Central_Cancer_Registry

Raffaella Espinoza
Christy Dabbs
Marva Dement
Leslie Dill
Jessica Freeman
Judy Hanna
Kaela Howell
Susan Nagelhout
Christina Panicker

USA, Oregon

Oregon State Cancer Registry
Center for Prevention and Health Promotion
Oregon Health Authority
Suite 730
800 NE Oregon Street
Portland 97232
Oregon
USA
oscar.ohd@dhsosha.state.or.us
<http://public.health.oregon.gov/DiseasesConditions/ChronicDisease/Cancer/oscar/Pages/index.aspx>

Donald Shipley
Meena Patil

USA, Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Cancer Registry
Pennsylvania Department of Health
6th Floor
555 Walnut Street
Harrisburg 17101-1914
Pennsylvania
USA
wealdinger@pa.gov
<https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/Reporting-Registries/Cancer-Registry/Pages/Cancer%20Registry.aspx>

Wendy Aldinger

USA, Rhode Island

Rhode Island Cancer Registry
Rhode Island Department of Health
3 Capitol Hill, Room 201
Providence 02908-5097
Rhode Island
USA
Junhie.Oh@health.ri.gov
<http://www.health.ri.gov/data/cancer>

David Rousseau
Lisa Garcia
Nancy Lebrun
Nicole Witherell

USA, South Carolina

South Carolina Central Cancer Registry
Department of Health and Environmental Control
2600 Bull St.
Columbia 29201
South Carolina
USA
cancer.registry@dhec.sc.gov
<https://scdhec.gov/health/diseases-conditions/cancer/sc-cancer-statistics-and-reports/sc-central-cancer-registry>

Susan Bolick
Deborah Hurley

USA, South Dakota

South Dakota Cancer Registry
Health and Medical Services
South Dakota Department of Health
615 E 4th St.
Pierre 57501
South Dakota
USA
kay.dosch@state.sd.us
<https://getscreened.sd.gov/registry>

Kay Dosch

USA, Tennessee

Tennessee Cancer Registry
Department of Health
State of Tennessee
Andrew Johnson Tower, 2nd Floor
710 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville 37243
Tennessee
USA
TNCancer.Registry@tn.gov
<https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/tcr.html>

Martin Whiteside
Anne Llewellyn

USA, Texas

Texas Cancer Registry
Cancer Epidemiology and Surveillance Branch
MC 1928
Texas Department of State Health Services
P.O. Box 149347
Austin 78714-9347
Texas
USA
CancerData@dshs.texas.gov
<http://www.dshs.texas.gov/tcr>

Melanie Williams

USA, Utah

Utah Cancer Registry
University of Utah
250 East 200 South, Suite 1375
Salt Lake City 84111
Utah
USA
Utah_SEER_PI@hsc.utah.edu
<http://uofuhealth.utah.edu/utah-cancer-registry>

SuAnn McFadden
Judy Ou
Jennifer Anne Doherty

USA, Vermont

Vermont Cancer Registry
Vermont Department of Health
108 Cherry Street
Burlington 5402
Vermont
USA
Alison.Johnson@vermont.gov
<http://www.healthvermont.gov/health-statistics-vital-records/registries/cancer>

Alison Taft Johnson

USA, Virginia

Virginia Cancer Registry
Virginia Department of Health
109 Governor Street, 10th floor
Richmond 23219
Virginia
USA
leslie.hoglund@vdh.virginia.gov
<http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/virginia-cancer-registry>

Jim Martin
Jayne Holubowsky
Leslie R. Hoglund

USA, Washington State

Washington State Cancer Registry
Washington State Department of Health
Cancer Prevention and Control Unit
310 Israel Rd SE
P.O. Box 47882
Tumwater 98504-7835
Washington
USA
Patti.MiglioreSantiago@doh.wa.gov
<https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/wscr>

Mahesh Keitheri Cheteri

USA, Washington State, Seattle

Seattle–Puget Sound Registry
Cancer Surveillance System
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
1100 Fairview Ave. North, MD B706
P.O. Box 19024
Seattle 98109-1024
Washington
USA
sschwartz@fhcrc.org
<https://seer.cancer.gov/registries/sps.html>

Stephen M. Schwartz
Christopher I. Li
Mary S. Potts
Jennifer L. Hafterson

USA, West Virginia

West Virginia Cancer Registry
Department of Health and Human Resources
Bureau for Public Health
350 Capitol Street, Room 125
Charleston 25301-3715
West Virginia
USA
myra.n.fernatt@wv.gov
www.cancerregistry.wv.gov

Myra Fernatt
Alana G. Hudson

USA, Wisconsin

Wisconsin Cancer Reporting System
Department of Health Services
Wisconsin Division of Public Health
1 W. Wilson St. Room 118
P.O. Box 2659
Madison 53703
Wisconsin
USA
jeffrey.bond@dhs.wisconsin.gov
<http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/wcrs/index.htm>

Angela Whirry-Achten
Jeffrey Bond
Laura Stephenson
Mary Foote
Robin Malicki

USA, Wyoming

Wyoming Cancer Surveillance Program
6101 Yellowstone Road, #510
Cheyenne 82002
Wyoming
USA
julia.espinoza@wyo.gov
<https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/chronic-disease-and-maternal-child-health-epidemiology-unit/cancer-surveillance>

Julia Espinoza
Joe Grandpre

ASIA

BAHRAIN

Bahrain Cancer Registry
Medical Review Office
Ministry of Health
P.O. Box 12
Manama
Bahrain
NALi5@health.gov.bh

Najat Mohammed Abulfateh

CHINA

Chinese Cancer Registry and
Surveillance Committee
National Office for Cancer Prevention and
Control
National Central Cancer Registry
Cancer Institute
Chinese Academy of Medical Sciences
17 Pan-Jia-Yuan South Lane
Chaoyang District
Beijing 100021
China
zhengrongshou@cicams.ac.cn

Wenqiang Wei
Wanqing Chen
Siwei Zhang
Rongshou Zheng

CHINA, Beijing

Beijing Cancer Registry
 Beijing Office for Cancer Prevention and Control
 Beijing Cancer Hospital
 Beijing Institute for Cancer Research
 No.52 Fu-Cheng Road
 Haidian District
 Beijing 1000142
 China
 careg@163.com

Ning Wang
 Lei Yang
 Yannan Yuan
 Huichao Li
 Shuo Liu

CHINA, Dalian

Dalian Cancer Registry
 Shahekou District
 78 Taiyuan Street
 Dalian
 Liaoning Province
 China
 meidan1111@163.com

Zhang Limei
 Lin Hong
 Guo Yi

CHINA, Guangzhou

Guangzhou Cancer Registry
 Biostatistics and Cancer Registration Section
 Guangzhou Center for Disease Control and Prevention
 No. 1, Qide Rd, Jiahe, Baiyun
 Guangzhou 510440
 Guangdong Province
 China
 szk@gzcdc.org.cn

Guozhen Lin
 Ke Li
 Huazhang Liu

CHINA, Hong Kong

Hong Kong Cancer Registry
 c/o Department of Clinical Oncology
 Queen Elizabeth Hospital
 30 Gascoigne Road
 Kowloon
 Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
 China
 cancerreg@ha.org.hk
<http://www3.ha.org.hk/cancerreg>

Roger K.C. Ngan
 K.H. Wong
 Oscar W.K. Mang
 C.F. Yiu
 Anthony H.P. Tam

CHINA, Shanghai

Shanghai Cancer Registry
 Department of Cancer Control and Prevention
 Shanghai Municipal Center for Disease Control and Prevention
 Room 1420, 1380 Zhong Shan Road (W)
 Shanghai 200336
 China
 baopingping@scdc.sh.cn
<http://wsj.sh.gov.cn/jbfbk2/20180815/59577.html>

Pingping Bao
 Ying Zheng
 Chunxiao Wu
 Chunfang Wang
 Zhezhou Huang
 Kai Gu
 Peng Peng
 Yangming Gong
 Weijian Zhong
 Wei Lu

CHINA, Zhongshan

Zhongshan Cancer Registry
 #2 East-Sun-Wen Road
 Shi Qi District
 Zhongshan 528400
 Guangdong Province
 China
 weikr@sina.com

Yong Yang
 Kuang-Rong Wei
 Zhi-Heng Liang

INDIA, NCRP

National Cancer Registry Programme (NCRP)
Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR)
Government of India
National Centre for Disease Informatics and
Research
II Floor of Nirmal Bhawan, ICMR Complex
Poojanahalli Road, Off NH-7, Kannamangala
Post
Bangalore 562110
Karnataka State
India
ncdir@ncdirindia.org
<http://www.ncdirindia.org>

A. Nandakumar
Meesha Chaturvedi
F.S. Roselind
Priyanka Das
Sudarshan K.L.
Vaitheeswaran K.
Sathish Kumar K.
Vinay Urs K.S.
Stephen S.
Monesh B.V.
Sureshkumar N.
Chandrika K.R.
Prashant Mathur

INDIA, Bangalore

Bangalore Cancer Registry
Department of Epidemiology and Biostatistics
Kidwai Memorial Institute of Oncology
Dr. MH Marigowda Road
Bangalore 560029
Karnataka State
India
kidwai@kar.nic.in
www.kmio.org

C. Ramachandra
Ramesh C.
Vijay C.R.
B.R. Gopalakrishnappa
C.S. Dayananda
P. Manjunatha

INDIA, Chennai

Madras Metropolitan Tumour Registry
Epidemiology, Biostatistics and Cancer Registry
Cancer Institute (WIA)
38 Sardar Patel Road
Chennai 600036
Tamil Nadu State
India
registry@cancerinstitutewia.org

R. Swaminathan
V. Shanta
R. Rama

INDIA, Kollam

Kollam Cancer Registry
Regional Cancer Centre, Thiruvananthapuram
Kuttivattam, Vadakkumthala PO
Panmana, Kollam District
Karunagappally 690536
Kerala State
India
nbrrkply@gmail.com

Paul Sebastian
Jayalekshmi Padmavathi Amma

INDIA, Mumbai

Mumbai Cancer Registry
Indian Cancer Society
74 Jerbai Wadia Road
Parel
Mumbai 400012
Maharashtra State
India
shravani@indiancancersociety.org
www.indiancancersociety.org

Vinay Deshmane
Shravani Koyande

INDIA, Nagpur

Nagpur Cancer Registry
 Indian Cancer Society
 74 Jerbai Wadia Road
 Parel
 Mumbai 400012
 Maharashtra State
 India
shravani@indiancancersociety.org
www.indiancancersociety.org

Vinay Deshmane
 Shravani Koyande
 Krishna Kamble

INDIA, New Delhi

Delhi Cancer Registry
 Dr. B.R.A. Institute Rotary Cancer Hospital
 All India Institute of Medical Sciences
 Ansari Nagar
 New Delhi 110029
 India
nkshukla2@yahoo.com
<https://www.aiims.edu/en/delhi-cancer-registry.html>

N.K. Shukla
 N. Manoharan
 G.K. Rath

INDIA, Trivandrum

Trivandrum Cancer Registry
 Regional Cancer Centre
 Division of Cancer Registry
 Medial College
 P.O. Box 2417
 Thiruvananthapuram 695011
 Kerala State
 India
aleyammamathewrcc@gmail.com
<http://www.rcctvm.gov.in>

Aleyamma Mathew
 Preethi Sara George
 Kalavathy M.C.
 Padmakumari G.
 Paul Sebastian

ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF IRAN, Golestan

Golestan Cancer Registry
 Golestan Research Center of Gastroenterology
 and Hepatology
 Golestan University of Medical Sciences
 Sayyad Shirazi Hospital
 Sayyad Shirazi Boulevard
 Gorgan
 Golestan Province
 Islamic Republic of Iran
grcgh@goums.ac.ir
<http://goums.ac.ir/page/2628/History>

Gholamreza Roshandel
 Shahryar Semnani
 Narges Mirbehbehani
 Mohammadreza Honarvar
 Seyed Mehdi Sedaghat
 Faezeh Salamat
 Honeyeh Sadat Mirkarimi
 Abbas Moghaddami
 Fatemeh Ghasemi-Kebria
 Alireza Sadjadi
 Abdolreza Fazel
 Reza Malekzadeh

ISRAEL

Israel National Cancer Registry
 Israel Disease Control Center
 Israel Ministry of Health
 Gertner Institute
 Sheba Medical Center
 Tel HaShomer 5265601
 Israel
cancerregistry@moh.gov.il
<https://www.health.gov.il/UnitsOffice/HD/ICDC/ICR/Pages/default.aspx>

Barbara G. Silverman
 Lital Keinan-Boker

JAPAN, JACR

Japanese Association of Cancer Registries
(JACR)
8-19-18-503 Ginza
Chuo-ku 104-0061
Japan
office@jacr.info
<https://npo-jacr.jp/>

Nobuhiro Saruki
Yoshikazu Nishino
Izumi Oki
Juri Ota
Wakaba Hamamatsu
Hiyon Okada
Tomohiro Matsuda

JAPAN, Aichi

Aichi Cancer Registry
Division of Epidemiology and Prevention
Aichi Cancer Center Research Institute
1-1 Kanokoden, Chikusa-ku
Nagoya 464-8681
Aichi Prefecture
Japan
hidemi@aichi-cc.jp

Hidemi Ito
Michiyo Yamaguchi
Kayoko Koide
Tomoya Nagase
Keitaro Matsuo
Kazuo Tajima
Yoshinobu Kondo
Hideo Tanaka

JAPAN, Hiroshima

Hiroshima Cancer Registry
Department of Epidemiology
Radiation Effects Research Foundation (RERF)
5-2 Hijiyama Park
Minami-ku
Hiroshima 732-0815
Japan
sugi@rerf.or.jp

Kotaro Ozasa
Hiromi Sugiyama
Hiroaki Katayama
Hiroshi Tokinobu
Makoto Matsumura
Takafumi Tsuya
Hiroyasu Yamada
Hiroki Kajihara
Yukio Takeshima
Keiichi Hiramatsu

JAPAN, Miyagi

Miyagi Cancer Registry
Miyagi Cancer Center
c/o Miyagi Cancer Society
47-1 Nodayama, Medeshima-Shiode
Natori 981-1293
Miyagi Prefecture
Japan
registry@miyagi-pho.jp

Ichiro Tsuji
Yoshikazu Nishino
Seiki Kanemura
Kenji Kakazu

JAPAN, Nagasaki

Nagasaki Prefecture Cancer Registry
Department of Epidemiology
Radiation Effects Research Foundation (RERF)
1-8-6 Nakagawa
Nagasaki 850-0013
Japan
ozasa@rerf.or.jp
<https://www.rerf.or.jp/en/>

Midori Soda
Ichiro Sekine
Kotaro Ozasa

JAPAN, Niigata

Niigata Cancer Registry
Niigata Cancer Center Hospital
Kawagishi-Cho 2
Chuo-Ko
Niigata 951-8566
Japan
touroku@niigata-cc.jp

Kazuei Ogoshi
Rintaro Narisawa

JAPAN, Osaka

Osaka Cancer Registry
 Cancer Control Center
 Osaka International Cancer Institute
 3-1-69 Otemae
 Chuo-ku
 Osaka 541-8567
 Japan
 miyasiro-is@mc.pref.osaka.jp
<https://oici.jp/ocr/en/index.html>

Kayo Nakata
 Toshitaka Morishima
 Isao Miyashiro
 Nariaki Matsuura

JAPAN, Tochigi

Tochigi Cancer Registry
 Department of Epidemiology
 Tochigi Cancer Center
 4-9-13 Yohnan
 Utsunomiya 320-0834
 Tochigi Prefecture
 Japan
 i-oki@tochigi-cc.jp
<http://www.pref.tochigi.lg.jp/e04/cancer/documents/canreg.html>

Izumi Oki
 Hideaki Shimizu
 Shoichi Hishinuma

JAPAN, Yamagata

Yamagata Prefectural Cancer Registry
 Yamagata Prefectural Medical Center for
 Cancer and Life-style Related Disease
 1800 Aoyagi
 Yamagata 990-2292
 Japan
 akshibat@ncc.go.jp

Akiko Shibata

JORDAN

Jordan Cancer Registry
 Department of Cancer Prevention
 Ministry of Health
 P.O. Box 870
 Amman 11947
 Jordan
 jcr@moh.gov.jo
www.moh.gov.jo

Omar Nimri

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Korea Central Cancer Registry (KCCR)
 Cancer Registration and Statistics Branch
 National Cancer Center (NCC)
 323 Ilsan-ro
 Ilsandong-gu
 Goyang-si 10408
 Gyeonggi-do
 Republic of Korea
 astra67@ncc.re.kr
http://ncc.re.kr/main.ncc?uri=manage02_1

Young-Joo Won
 Kyu-Won Jung
 Hyun-Joo Kong
 Chang-Mo Oh
 Kang Hyun Lee

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Busan

Busan Cancer Registry
 Regional Cancer Center
 Pusan National University Hospital
 179 Guduk-ro
 Seo-gu
 Busan city 49241
 Republic of Korea
 pnuhbscr@daum.net
www.busanccancercenter.or.kr

Chang Hoon Kim

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Daegu

Daegu Cancer Registry
Department of Preventive Medicine
School of Medicine
Kyungpook National University
101 Dongin 2
Jung-gu
Daegu city 700-422
Republic of Korea
knusmac25@knu.ac.kr

Hong Nam-Soo
Park JiMi

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Daejeon

Daejeon Cancer Registry
Daejeon Regional Cancer Center
282 Munhwa-ro
Jung-gu
Daejeon city 35015
Republic of Korea
jakim63@cnuh.co.kr

Hae-Sung Nam
Jeong-A Kim
Yeon-Ju Lee
Mi-Ran Kang

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Gwangju

Gwangju Cancer Registry
Department of Cancer Registry and Public
Health
Jeonnam Regional Cancer Center
Chonnam National University Hwasun Hospital
Seyang-ro 322
Hwasun-eup, Hwasun-gun
Jeollanam-do 58128
Republic of Korea
ujin0425@daum.net

Sun-Seog Kweon
Min-Gyeong Kim
Mi-Ran Kang

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Incheon

Incheon Cancer Registry
Department of Radiation Oncology
INHA University of Medical Colleges
7-206, 3-Ga, Shinheung-dong
Jung-gu
Incheon city 400-711
Republic of Korea
cancer@inha.ac.kr

Woo-Chul Kim
Moon-hee Lee
Jong-Han Leem
In-suh Park
Seung-sik Hwang

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Jeju

Jeju Cancer Registry
Jeju National University Hospital
Aran 13gil 15 (Ara-1Dong)
Jeju-si 63241
Jeju Special Self-Governing Province
Republic of Korea
urohjs@jejunu.ac.kr

Jo-Heon Kim
Weon Young Chang
Yeong Ja Yang

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Seoul

Seoul Cancer Registry
Division of Cancer Registration and Surveillance
National Cancer Center
323 Ilsandong-gu
Goyang-si
Seoul city 410-769
Gyeonggi-do
Republic of Korea
ara@ncc.re.kr

Kyu-Won Jung
Young-Joo Won
Chang-mo Oh
Hyun-Joo Kong

REPUBLIC OF KOREA, Ulsan

Ulsan Cancer Registry
 Department of Occupational and Environmental
 Medicine
 Ulsan University Hospital
 877 Bangeojinsunhwando-ro
 Dong-Gu
 Ulsan city 44033
 Republic of Korea
 ciyoo62@hanmail.net
<http://ucc.uuh.ulsan.kr>

Cheol-In Yoo
 Yangho Kim
 Joo Hyun Sung
 Kyoung Sook Jeong

KUWAIT

Kuwait Cancer Registry
 Kuwait Cancer Control Center (KCCC)
 Ministry of Health
 P.O. Box 42262
 Shuwaikh 70653
 Kuwait
kcccanreg@moh.gov.kw

Amani A. El-Basmi
 Ahmed A. Al-Awadi
 Howida A. Habib
 Boaz Glory Rajakumari
 Sosa Biby

LEBANON

Lebanon National Cancer Registry
 Epidemiological Surveillance Program
 Ministry of Public Health
 Jnah
 Beirut
 Lebanon
esumoh@moph.gov.lb
www.moph.gov.lb

Walid Ammar
 Nada Ghosn
 Houieda Amin
 Wissam Nasser
 Fadia Elias
 Ali Shamseddine
 Paul Henri Torbey
 Georges Aftimos
 Marwan Ghosn
 Imad Hajj
 Nada Sbayti
 Ghazi Nsouli
 Nabil Yasin
 Najla Fakhreddine
 Marcel Massoud

PAKISTAN, Karachi

Karachi Cancer Registry
 Department of Pathology
 Liaquat National Medical College
 Stadium Road Karachi
 Karachi
 Sindh Province
 Pakistan

Yasmin Bhurgri
 Mishaal Bhurgri
 Shahid Pervez
 Ahmed Usman
 Asif Bhurgri
 Naveen Faridi
 S.M.H. Zaidi
 Imtiaz Bashir
 Kauser Nazir
 Hadi Bhurgri
 G.N. Kakepoto
 Naila Kayani
 Sheema H. Hasan
 Mohammed Khurshid

PAKISTAN, Lahore

Punjab Cancer Registry
Cancer Registry and Clinical Data Management
Shaukat Khanum Memorial Cancer Hospital and
Research Centre
7-A, Block R-3
M.A. Johar Town
Lahore 54782
Punjab Province
Pakistan
farhana@skm.org.pk
<http://punjabcancerregistry.org.pk>

Shahid Mahmood
Farhana Badar
Mohammad Tariq Mahmood
Samina Mansoor
Muhammed Aasim Yusuf
Alia Zaidi
Alia Ahmad
Misbah Masood
Shahida Niazi
Omar Rasheed Chughtai
Nasir Chughtai
Imrana Tanvir
Tazeen Anis
Tanveer Mustafa
Faisal Sultan

PHILIPPINES, Manila

Manila Cancer Registry
Philippine Cancer Society, Inc.
P.O. Box 3066
310 San Rafael St., San Miguel
Manila City 1005
Metro Manila
Philippines
mcr_pcsi@yahoo.com

Adriano G. Laudico
Maria Rica Mirasol-Lumague
Cynthia A. Mapua
Victoria M. Medina

PHILIPPINES, Rizal

Rizal Cancer Registry
Tumor Clinic
DOH – Rizal Medical Center
Pasig Boulevard
Pasig City 1600
Metro Manila
Philippines
doh_rcr@yahoo.com

Adriano G. Laudico
Maria Rica Mirasol-Lumague
Cynthia A. Mapua
Victoria M. Medina

QATAR

Qatar National Cancer Registry
Policy Department, National Cancer Program
Ministry of Public Health
P.O. Box 42
Doha
Qatar
qncr@moph.gov.qa
www.ncp.qa

Naima Al-Mulla
Mufid Elmistiri
Abdullah Al-Nasser
Mohammed Abulaban
Tayseer Al Saad
Wafaa Abdelghany
Elias Mamo Alemayehu
Salha Bujassoum
Ussama Alhomsy
Al Hareth Al Khater

SAUDI ARABIA, Riyadh

Saudi Cancer Registry
National Health Information Center
Saudi Health Council
6293 Olya Road, Sahafa Area Unit #1
Riyadh 3161-13315
Riyadh Province
Saudi Arabia
info@shc.gov.sa
<https://nhic.gov.sa/en/eServices/Pages/manageregisters.aspx>

Hind Al-Mutlaq
Ali Al-Zahrani
Abdulrahman Al-Biaby
Amal Al-Madour
Mohammed Hayder
Wafa Al-Zahrani
Zeyad Al-Shahrani
Hassan Al-Idrisi
Mushabab Asiri
Amal Al-Behani
Abdulrahman Al-Shehri
Hassnah Al-Ghamdi

THAILAND, Bangkok

Bangkok Cancer Registry
National Cancer Database
National Cancer Institute
268/1 Rama 6 Road
Ratchathewi
Bangkok 10400
Thailand
rangsiyab@hotmail.com

W. Imsamran
A. Chaiwerawattana
S. Sangrajang
R. Buasom

THAILAND, Chiang Mai

Chiang Mai Cancer Registry
Maharaj Nakorn Chiang Mai Hospital
Faculty of Medicine
Chiang Mai University
Meung 50200
Chiang Mai Province
Thailand
cancer_unit@yahoo.com

Imjai Chitapanarux
Udomluk Chaisangkhaum
Puttachart Maneesai
Narate Waisri
Panrada Tansiri
Varunee Khamsan
Malisa Pounsombat

THAILAND, Chonburi

Chonburi Cancer Registry
Cancer Registry Unit
Chonburi Cancer Hospital
300 Moo 2 Samed
Muang 20000
Chonburi Province
Thailand
canreg_cch@yahoo.com

Jitraporn Tanabodee
Thitare Kulanan
Watcharaporn Aromsawa
Sasinan Krachun
Kamonchanok Sarakorn
Phachirapatsorn Rachkratok
Supasiri Ponnurak
Areerat Phadungmueang

THAILAND, Khon Kaen

Khon Kaen Cancer Registry
Faculty of Medicine
Khon Kaen University
Mittraparp Highway
Khon Kaen 40002
Thailand
krisuw@kku.ac.th
<http://kkcr.kku.ac.th>

Surapon Wiangnon
Krittika Suwanrungruang
Patravoot Vatanasapt
Supot Kamsa-ard

THAILAND, Lampang

Lampang Cancer Registry
Cancer Registry Unit
Lampang Cancer Hospital
199 Moo 12 Lampang-Chiang Rai Road
Pichai Sub-district
Muang District 52000
Lampang Province
Thailand
lampangregistry@gmail.com
www.lpch.go.th

Somkiat Lalitwongsa
Donsuk Pongnikorn
Karnchana Daoprasert

THAILAND, Songkhla

Songkhla Cancer Registry
Cancer Information Center
Faculty of Medicine
Prince of Songkla University
15 Kanchanavanit Road
Hat Yai
Songkhla 90110
Thailand
songkhla.registry@gmail.com
<http://medinfo2.psu.ac.th/cancer/caregistry.php>

Hutcha Sriplung
Paradee Prechavitayakul
Surichai Bilheem

TURKEY, paediatric

Turkish National Pediatric Cancer Registry
(TPOG and TPHD)
Department of Pediatric Oncology
Hacettepe University Hospitals
Sihhiye
Ankara 6100
Turkey
tkutluk@hacettepe.edu.tr
<http://www.turkpediatrikkanserkayit.org>

M.T. Kutluk
A. Yesilipek

TURKEY, Ankara

Ankara Cancer Registry
Public Health Directorate of Ankara Province
Ankara İl Sağlık Müdürlüğü
Halk Sağlığı Başkanlığı Kanseri Birimi
Onkoloji Hastanesi KETEM Binası 1 Kat
13 Cadde No. 56 M. Akif Ersoy Mah
Ankara 6200
Turkey
hsm06.kanser@saglik.gov.tr
www.asm.gov.tr

İskender Kog
Mustafa Savas
İlkay Öztoklu

TURKEY, Antalya

Antalya Cancer Registry
Center for Cancer Registry
Antalya Public Health Directorate
Soguksu Mah. Kazim Karabekir Cad. No. 4
Muratpaşa
Antalya 7070
Turkey
oyadirican2009@gmail.com

Oya Dirican
Murat Özdemir
Songül Çatalbaş
Derya Akgül Kanalıcı
Nurten Eryiğit
Gülşen Kurt
Gülşen Çelik
Keziban Kasap

TURKEY, Bursa

Bursa Cancer Registry
Bursa Public Health Directorate
Ahmet paşa mah.1 selvi sk. No. 8
Osmangazi
Bursa
Turkey
hsm16.kanser@saglik.gov.tr

İsmail Serkan Ursavas
Gulden Karaca
Sevgi Ayık
Yasemin Durgut
Melin Kirbiyik

TURKEY, Edirne

Edirne Cancer Registry
Edirne Province Health Directorate
Meydan Mahallesi Kiyik Caddesi
Edirne 22000
Turkey
cankutyakut@gmail.com

Bahattin İlter
Deniz Özden
Umit Akin
Ayşe Beller
Tijen Öztürk Taskin
Filiz Güler
Remziye Akin
Zülfiye Yazici
Gulbiye Özgür
Yelda Karabas

TURKEY, Erzurum

Erzurum Cancer Registry
Public Health Agency of Erzurum
Lalapasa Mah. Hastaneler Cad
Erzurum 25100
Turkey
erzurum.kanser@saglik.gov.tr
<https://erzurumism.saglik.gov.tr/TR,82313/kanser-kayitciligi-ve-kanser-kayit-merkezleri.html>

Mahmut Uçar
Mihriban Yazici
Engin Kurt
Hatice Bayar
Duygu Turhan
Tayyar Çelik
Uğur Merih
Murat Akçay
Turan Özbek
Sibel Yilmaz

TURKEY, İzmir

Izmir Cancer Registry
 İzmir Provincial Health Directorate
 İzmir Sağlık Müdürlüğü Kansere Sube
 Sezer Dogan Sokak No. 18
 Selvili Is Merkezi Kat 1
 Konak
 İzmir 35020
 Turkey
 kidem.izmir@gmail.com
<http://www.ism.gov.tr/kidem/index.html>

Sultan Eser
 Cankut Yakut
 Saniye Ozalan

TURKEY, Samsun

Samsun Cancer Registry
 Samsun Provincial Health Directorate
 Adalet Mah. 100. Yil Blv. B Blok No:232 Kat 4
 İlkadim
 Samsun 55060
 Turkey
 drmerve@gmail.com

Merve Altinisik
 Yasar Cavusoglu
 Sevgi Yazicioglu
 Seyhan Guven
 Nurten Meydan Yildirim
 Gulnaz Kaplan Bas
 Azize Sanli Bayram

TURKEY, Trabzon

Trabzon Cancer Registry
 Trabzon Provincial Health Directorate
 Fatih Mahallesi Fatih Caddesi
 Trabzon 61040
 Turkey
 drnursen@mynet.com

Nurşen Uçuncu
 Ayşe Turkkoylu
 Melek Erden
 Nazan Kalay
 Nejla Kurt
 Hayri Yapici
 Ahmet Karaguzel
 Hanim Bektas
 Erdal Aydin
 Ozgul Ozbayrak

VIET NAM, Ho Chi Minh City

Ho Chi Minh City Cancer Registry
 Ho Chi Minh City Oncology Hospital
 3 No Trang Long St.
 Binh Thanh Dist.
 Ho Chi Minh City
 Viet Nam
 tungbuiduc@gmail.com

Nguyen Chan Hung
 Pham Xuan Dung
 Dang Huy Quoc Thinh
 Ngo Thi Thanh Thuy
 Bui Duc Tung
 Quach Thanh Khanh

EUROPE**AUSTRIA**

Austrian National Cancer Registry
 Direktion Bevölkerung
 Bundesanstalt Statistik Österreich
 Guglgasse 13
 Vienna 1110
 Austria
 monika.hackl@statistik.gv.at
<http://www.statistik.at>

Monika Hackl
 Henrike Karim-Kos

BELARUS, paediatric

National Paediatric Cancer Registry
 Epidemiological Department
 Belarusian Research Center for Pediatric
 Oncology, Hematology, and Immunology
 Frunzenskaya Str. 43
 Borovlyani 223053
 Minsk Region
 Belarus
 zborovskaa@mail.ru
www.oncology.by

Anna Zborovskaya
 Olga Aleinikova

BELGIUM

Belgian Cancer Registry
Koningstraat 215
Brussels 1210
Belgium
info@registreducancer.org
<http://www.kankerregister.org>

Liesbet Van Eycken
Kris Henau
Nancy Van Damme

BULGARIA

Bulgarian National Cancer Registry
National Oncological Hospital
6 Plovdivsko Pole Street
Sofia 1797
Bulgaria
bncr.staff@gmail.com
www.sbaloncology.bg

Zdravka Valerianova
Nadya Dimitrova
Trayan Yordanov
Minka Yordanova

CROATIA

Croatian National Cancer Registry
Division for Epidemiology and Prevention of
Noncommunicable Chronic Diseases
Croatian Institute of Public Health
Rockefellerova 7
P.O. Box 684
Zagreb 10000
Croatia
mario.sekerija@hzjz.hr
<https://www.hzjz.hr/sluzba-epidemiologija-prevenција-nezaraznih-bolesti/odjel-za-maligne-bolesti>

Mario Šekerija
Ljubica Bubanović
Petra Čukelj

CYPRUS, South-West

Cyprus Cancer Registry
Health Monitoring Unit
Ministry of Health
1 Prodromou Street and 17 Chilonos Street
Lefkosia 1448
Cyprus
cancer.registry@moh.gov.cy
www.moh.gov.cy

Pavlos Pavlou
Anna Demetriou

CZECH REPUBLIC

Czech National Cancer Registry
Institute of Health Information and Statistics of
the Czech Republic
Palackého nám. 4
P.O. Box 60
Prague 2 12801
Czech Republic
uzis@uzis.cz
<http://www.svod.cz>

Daniel Klimeš
Jan Mužík
Denisa Malúšková
Michaela Kučerová
Miroslav Zvolský

ESTONIA

Estonian Cancer Registry
National Institute for Health Development
Hiiu 42
Tallinn 11619
Estonia
margit.magi@tai.ee
<http://www.tai.ee/et/tegevused/registrid/vahiregister>

Margit Mägi
Pille Härmaorg
Mari-Liis Zimmermann

FRANCE, FRANCIM

French Network of Cancer Registries
(FRANCIM)
France
francim.crct@inserm.fr
<http://invs.santepubliquefrance.fr/surveillance/cancers/acteurs.htm>

Alain Monnereau
Nadine Bossard
Laurent Remontet
Zoé Uhry

FRANCE, paediatric, haematological

National Registry of Childhood Haematological Malignancies
INSERM UMR-S 1153 – Equipe 7 Epidemiology of childhood and adolescent cancers
Institut national de la santé et de la recherche médicale (INSERM)
16 av. Paul Vaillant-Couturier
Villejuif Cedex 94807
France
rnhe@inserm.fr
<http://rnhe.inserm.fr>

Jacqueline Clavel
Stéphanie Goujon
Laure Faure

FRANCE, paediatric, solid tumours

National Registry of Childhood Solid Tumours
Faculté de Médecine
9 avenue de la Forêt de Haye
B.P. 20199
Vandoeuvre Cedex 54505
France
rntse@inserm.fr
<http://rnhe.vjf.inserm.fr/index.php/fr>

Brigitte Lacour
Emmanuel Désandes
Sandra Guissou

FRANCE, Bas-Rhin

Bas-Rhin Cancer Registry
Laboratoire d'Épidémiologie et de Santé Publique
Université de Strasbourg
Faculté de Médecine
4 rue Kirschleger
Strasbourg 67085
France
epidemio@unistra.fr
<http://epidemio.unistra.fr>

Michel Velten

FRANCE, Calvados

Calvados General Tumours Registry
U1086 INSERM UCN
Centre François Baclesse
Avenue du Général Harris
B.P. 5026
Caen Cedex 14021
France
av.guizard@baclesse.unicancer.fr

Calvados General Tumours Registry
Anne-Valérie Guizard
Calvados Registry of Digestive Tumours
Guy Launoy
Véronique Bouvier
Lower Normandy Haemopathy Registry
Xavier Troussard
Edouard Cornet

FRANCE, Doubs

Doubs Cancer Registry
CHRU Besançon
3 Bd Fleming
Besançon Cedex 25030
France
registre-cancers@chu-besancon.fr
www.chu-besancon.fr/registretumeursdoub

Anne-Sophie Woronoff

FRANCE, Gironde

General Cancer Registry of Gironde
Université de Bordeaux
ISPED
146 rue Léo Saignat
Bordeaux Cedex 33076
France
gaelle.coureau@u-bordeaux.fr
http://etudes.isped.u-bordeaux2.fr/registres-cancers-aquitaine/Rg/R_Accueil.aspx

General Cancer Registry of Gironde
Brice Amadeo
Gaëlle Coureau
Simone Mathoulin-Pélissier
Sylvain Maurisset
Marianne Saves
Registry of CNS Tumours of Gironde
Isabelle Baldi
Camille Pouchieu
Anne Cantagrel-Gruber
Registry of Haematological Malignancies of Gironde
Sandra Le Guyader
Alain Monnereau
Sébastien Orazio
Mesothelioma Registry
Patrick Brochard
Céline Gramond

FRANCE, Haut-Rhin

Haut-Rhin Cancer Registry
ARER 68
87 Avenue d'Altkirch
B.P. 1070
Mulhouse Cedex 68051
France
arer68@ghrmsa.fr
<http://www.arer68.org>

Emilie Marrer
Antoine Buemi

FRANCE, Haute-Vienne

Limousin Cancer Registry
Hôpital Dupuytren, CHU de Limoges
2 Avenue Martin Luther King
Limoges Cedex 87042
France
registre.cancer@chu-limoges.fr
<http://www.registre-cancer-limousin.fr>

Tania d'Almeida

FRANCE, Hérault

Hérault Cancer Registry
Bâtiment Recherche – Parc Euromédecine
208 rue des Apothicaires
Montpellier Cedex 5 34298
France
registre-tumeur@wanadoo.fr
www.registre-tumeurs-herault.fr

Brigitte Trétarre

FRANCE, Isère

Isère Cancer Registry
CHU – Pavillon E
B.P. 217
Grenoble Cedex 9 38043
France
mcolonna.registre@wanadoo.fr

Marc Colonna

FRANCE, Lille

Lille Cancer Registry
C2RC
CHRU de Lille – Hôpital Calmette
Pavillon Breton
Lille Cedex 59037
France
splouvier@registrecancers59.fr
www.registrecancers59.fr

Sandrine Plouvier
Karine Ligier

FRANCE, Loire-Atlantique and Vendée

Loire-Atlantique and Vendée Cancer Registry
 EPIC-PL
 CHU Nantes
 50 route de Saint-Sébastien
 Nantes Cedex 1 44093
 France
registre4485@chu-nantes.fr
<https://www.registre-cancers-44-85.fr/>

Florence Molinié
 Anne Cowppli-Bony
 Solenne Billon-Delacour

FRANCE, Manche

Manche General Cancer Registry
 Centre Hospitalier Public du Cotentin
 46 rue du Val de Saire
 B.P. 208
 Cherbourg-en-Cotentin Cedex 50102
 France
secretariat.registre-des-cancers@ch-cotentin.fr
<http://registrecancermanche.org/>

Manche General Cancer Registry
 Simona Bara
 Lower Normandy Haemopathy Registry
 Xavier Troussard
 Edouard Cornet

FRANCE, Somme

Somme Cancer Registry
 CHU Amiens
 AREREP
 Bâtiment de Santé publique, 1er étage
 Place Victor Pauchet
 Amiens Cedex 01 80054
 France
registre.80@chu-amiens.fr
<http://www.chu-amiens.fr/chercheurs/le-registre-du-cancer-de-la-somme>

Olivier Ganry
 Bénédicte Lapôtre-Ledoux
 Pascal Caillet

FRANCE, Tarn

Tarn Cancer Registry
 B.P. 37
 Albi Cedex 81001
 France
registre81@orange.fr
<http://oncomip.org/fr/epidemiologie-registre-cancers-tarn.html>

Laetitia Daubisse-Marliac
 Pascale Grosclaude
 Martine Sauvage
 Corine Ferre-Grevaz
 Régine Litre-Tournier
 Chantal Miquel-Herail
 Hélène Siguier
 Christophe Lagadic
 Cathy Robak
 Valérie Bouglon-Testaud

GERMANY, paediatric

German Childhood Cancer Registry (GCCR)
 Institute of Medical Biostatistics, Epidemiology
 and Informatics (IMBEI)
 University Medical Center Mainz
 Mainz 55101
 Germany
info@kinderkrebsregister.de
www.kinderkrebsregister.de

Peter Kaatsch
 Desiree Grabow
 Claudia Spix

GERMANY, 6 eastern states

Common Cancer Registry of the Federal States
 Berlin, Brandenburg, Mecklenburg-Vorpommern,
 Saxony-Anhalt and the Free States Saxony and
 Thuringia
 Brodauer Str. 16/22
 Berlin 12621
 Germany
Roland.Stabenow@gkr.berlin.de
<https://www.berlin.de/gkr>

Roland Stabenow

GERMANY, Bavaria

Bavarian Cancer Registry
Bayerisches Landesamt für Gesundheit und
Lebensmittelsicherheit
Schweinauer Hauptstr. 80
Nürnberg 90441
Germany
zkfr@lgl.bayern.de
www.krebsregister-bayern.de

Martin Meyer

GERMANY, Lower Saxony

Epidemiological Cancer Registry of Lower
Saxony
Registerstelle
Offis Care GmbH
Industriestr. 9
Oldenburg 26121
Niedersachsen
Germany
registerstelle@krebsregister-niedersachsen.de
www.krebsregister-niedersachsen.de

Joachim Kieschke
Eunice Sirri

GERMANY, Rhineland-Palatinate

Rhineland-Palatinate Cancer Registry
Große Bleiche 46
Mainz 55116
Germany
info@krebsregister-rlp.de
http://www.krebsregister-rheinland-pfalz.de

Sylke ZeiBig
Katharina Emrich

GERMANY, Saarland

Saarland Cancer Registry
Präsident Baltz-Straße 5
Saarbrücken 66119
Germany
b.holleczech@krebsregister.saarland.de
www.krebsregister.saarland.de

Bernd Holleczech

GERMANY, Schleswig-Holstein

Schleswig-Holstein Cancer Registry
Institut für Krebs Epidemiologie e.V.
Ratzeburger Allee 160
Haus 50
Lübeck 23538
Germany
info@krebsregister-sh.de
www.krebsregister-sh.de

Alexander Katalinic
Miriam Holzmann

GREECE, paediatric specialized

Greek Nationwide Registry of Childhood
Hematological Malignancies and Solid Tumors
(NARECHEM-ST)
Department of Hygiene,
Epidemiology and Medical Statistics
National and Kapodistrian University of Athens,
Medical School
Mikras Asias 75
Athens 11527
Greece
epetrid@gmail.com

E. Petridou
E. Ntzani
M. Kantzanou
N. Dessypris
P. Bouka
E. Bouka
M. Baka
M. Moschovi
S. Polychronopoulou
E. Hatzipantelis
M. Kourti
E. Stiakaki
S. Sgouros
K. Stefanaki
M. Themistokleous

HUNGARY, paediatric

Hungarian Childhood Cancer Registry
 2nd Department of Pediatrics
 Semmelweis University
 Magyar Gyermekonkológiai Hálózat
 Tüzoltó u. 7-9
 Budapest 1094
 Hungary
miklos.garami@gmail.com
http://www.gyerekdaganat.hu/GYOM/PUB?urlpath=GYOM_archivum/HU/munkacsoportrol/tumor_regisztr

Zsuzsanna Jakab
 Dezső Schuler
 Miklós Garami

ICELAND

Icelandic Cancer Registry
 Skógarhlíd 8
 P.O. Box 5420
 Reykjavík 125
 Iceland
laufeyt@krabb.is
www.krabbameinsskra.is/indexen.jsp?id=b

Laufey Tryggvadóttir
 Helgi Birgisson

IRELAND

National Cancer Registry Ireland
 Building 6800
 Cork Airport Business Park
 Kinsale Road
 Cork
 Ireland
m.ocallaghan@ncri.ie
www.ncri.ie

Harry Comber
 Fiona Dwane
 Tracy Kelleher

ITALY, AIRTUM

Italian Association of Cancer Registries
 (AIRTUM)
 Italy
segreteria.airtum@inferenze.it
<https://www.registri-tumori.it>

Lucia Mangone
 Carlotta Buzzoni
 Aldo Minerba

ITALY, Marche, paediatric

Childhood Cancer Registry of the Marche
 Region
 Via Gentile III da Varano 26
 Camerino 62032
 Marche
 Italy
mario.cocchioni@unicam.it

Cristiana Pascucci
 Mario Cocchioni

ITALY, Piedmont, paediatric

Childhood Cancer Registry of Piedmont
 Centro di riferimento per l'epidemiologia e la
 prevenzione oncologica in Piemonte
 SCDU Epidemiologia dei tumori
 Via Santena 7
 Turin 10126
 Piedmont
 Italy
emanuela.ciliberto@unito.it

Daniela Alessi
 Vanda Macerata
 Corrado Magnani
 Milena Maule
 Franco Merletti
 Maria Luisa Mosso
 Carlotta Sacerdote
 Benedetto Terracini

ITALY, Biella

Piedmont Cancer Registry
AOU Città della Salute e della Scienza di Torino
Via Cavour 31
Turin 10123
Piedmont
Italy
stefano.rosso@cpo.it
www.cpo.it

Adriano Giacomini
Simona Andreone
Piercarlo Vercellino

ITALY, Brescia

Brescia Cancer Registry
Regione Lombardia – ATS di Brescia
Via Duca degli Abruzzi n. 15
Brescia 25124
Lombardy
Italy
registro.tumori@ats-brescia.it

Michele Magoni
Cinzia Gasparotti
Claudio Sileo

ITALY, Catania, Messina, and Enna

Catania-Messina-Siracusa-Enna
Integrated Cancer Registry
Dipartimento G.F. Ingrassia d'Igiene e
Sanità Pubblica
Università di Catania
Via Santa Sofia 87
Catania 95123
Sicily
Italy
segreteria@registrotumoriintegrato.it
<https://registrotumori-ct-me-en.it/>

Andrea Benedetto
Marine Castaing
Andrea Di Cataldo
Alessia Anna Di Prima
Paolo Fidelbo
Antonella Ippolito
Eleonora Irato
Anna Leone
Paola Nunzia Rita Pesce
Alessandra Savasta
Carlo Sciacchitano
Antonietta Torrisi
Antonina Torrisi
Massimo Varvarà
Carmelo Viscosi

ITALY, Catanzaro

Catanzaro Cancer Registry
Epidemiology Unit
Azienda Sanitaria Provinciale
Via Acri 24
Via Vinicio Cortese 25
Catanzaro 88100
Calabria
Italy
epidemiologia@libero.it

Antonella Suter Sardo
Adriana Mazzei
Maria Antonia Sia
Emilia Caligiuri
Rocco Micò
Santo Scalzi
Stefania Del Duca
Raimondo De Nardo
Filomena Mancusi

ITALY, Como

Cancer Registry of Como Province
Dipartimento PACS – Unità Operativa Registro
Tumori e Screening
Azienda di Tutela della Salute (ATS)
dell'Insubria – Sede Territoriale di Como
Via Pessina 6
Como 22100
Lombardy
Italy
registro.tumori@asl.como.it

Gemma Gola
Mariangela Corti
Mariacarmela Caparelli
Luigi Grandi

ITALY, Ferrara

Ferrara Province Cancer Registry
 Dipartimento Sanità Pubblica
 Azienda USL Ferrara
 Corso Giovecca 203
 Ferrara 44121
 Emilia-Romagna
 Italy
 frs@unife.it

Stefano Ferretti
 Laura Marzola
 Elena Migliari
 Nada Carletti
 Chiara Petrucci
 Patrizia Biavati

ITALY, Friuli-Venezia Giulia

Friuli-Venezia Giulia Cancer Registry
 Cancer Epidemiology Unit
 IRCCS Centro Riferimento Oncologico
 Via Franco Gallini 2
 Aviano 33081
 Friuli-Venezia Giulia
 Italy
 serrainod@cro.it
https://www.cro.sanita.fvg.it/it/ricercatori/registro_tumori.html

Diego Serraino
 Loris Zanier
 Tiziana Angelin
 Ettore Bidoli
 Luigino Dal Maso
 Emilia De Santis
 Ornella Forgiarini
 Federica Toffolutti
 Stefania Del Zotto

ITALY, Lecco

Brianza Cancer Registry
 Epidemiology Unit
 Brianza Agency for Health Protection
 Viale Elvezia 2
 Monza 20900
 Lombardy
 Italy
 uo.epid@ats-brianza.it

Luca Cavalieri d'Oro
 Magda Rognoni
 Leonardo Le Rose
 Elisabetta Merlo
 Lina Negrino
 Lucia Pezzuto
 Franco Tortorella
 Silvana Mileto
 Antonella Bracchi
 Giovanna Tagliabue
 Paolo Contiero

ITALY, Lodi and Pavia

South Lombardy Cancer Registry
 Medicina Preventiva nelle Comunità
 Local Health Authority of Lodi province
 Local Health Authority of Pavia province
 Lodi – Piazza Ospitale 10
 Lodi 26900
 Lombardy
 Italy
 gmarazza@ats-milano.it

Giovanni Marazza
 Cesare Fratti
 Lorenza Boschetti
 Annalisa Lanino
 Isabella Martinelli
 Sonia Brè
 Ilaria Marzani
 Anna Merli
 Simona Migliazza
 Elena Reggiani
 Loredana Sgariboldi
 Margherita Tisacchi
 Maria Teresa Vighi

ITALY, Milan

Milan Cancer Registry
 Epidemiology Unit
 Agency for Health Protection of Metropolitan
 Area of Milan
 Corso Italia 19
 Milan 20122
 Lombardy
 Italy
 Registro.Tumori@ats-milano.it

Antonio Giampiero Russo
 Anita Andreano
 Simona Ghilardi
 Rosalba Distefano
 Maria Quattrocchi
 Mariateresa Vighi

ITALY, Modena

Modena Cancer Registry
Azienda USL Modena
Strada Martiniana 21
Modena 41126
Emilia-Romagna
Italy
rtmodena@ausl.mo.it
<http://www.ausl.mo.it/dsp/rtmodena>

Claudia Cirilli
Katia Valla
Vincenzo Amendola

ITALY, Naples South

Campania Region Cancer Registry
Department of Preventive Medicine –
Cancer Registry Unit
ASL Napoli 3 Sud
Piazza San Giovanni
Brusciano 80031
Campania
Italy
regtumorinapoli@virgilio.it
www.registrotumorinapoli3sud.it

Mario Fusco
Maria Francesca Vitale
Caterina Bellatalla
Maria Fusco
Carmela Perrotta
Margherita Panico
Valerio Ciullo

ITALY, Nuoro

Nuoro Cancer Registry
Servizio Igiene e Sanità Pubblica
ATS SARDEGNA/ASSL Nuoro
Via Trieste 80
Nuoro 8100
Sardinia
Italy
epiprosal.nuoro@atssardegna.it
<http://www.aslnuoro.it>

Mario Usala
Filomena Pala
Giovanna Maria Sini
Nicolina Pintori
Luisa Canu
Giuliana Demurtas
Nina Doa

ITALY, Parma

Parma Cancer Registry
Azienda Ospedaliera di Parma,
Divisione di Oncologia
Parma 43100
Emilia-Romagna
Italy
Michiara@ao.pr.it

Maria Michiara
Francesco Bozzani
Paolo Sgargi

ITALY, Ragusa and Caltanissetta

Ragusa Cancer Registry extended to
Caltanissetta province
Dipartimento di prevenzione medica
Azienda Sanitaria Provinciale (ASP) Ragusa
Via Roma 214
Ragusa 97100
Sicily
Italy
rosario.tumino@asp.rg.it

Rosario Tumino
Giuseppe Cascone
Graziella Frasca
Maria Concetta Giurdanella
Caterina Martorana
Gabriele Morana
Carmela Nicita
Concetta Patrizia Rollo
Maria Grazia Ruggeri
Eugenia Spata
Stefania Vacirca

ITALY, Reggio Emilia

Reggio Emilia Cancer Registry
Staff Governo Clinico
UO Epidemiologia
Azienda USL, ASMN-IRCCS Reggio Emilia
Via Amendola 2
Reggio Emilia 42122
Emilia-Romagna
Italy
lucia.mangone@ausl.re.it

Lucia Mangone
Enza Di Felice
Massimo Vicentini
Annamaria Pezzarossi
Francesca Ferrari
Francesca Roncaglia
Paolo Giorgi Rossi

ITALY, Romagna

Romagna Cancer Registry
Istituto Scientifico Romagnolo per lo Studio e la
Cura dei Tumori s.r.l. – IRCC
Via Piero Maroncelli 40
Meldola 47014
Emilia-Romagna
Italy
rtromagna@irst.emr.it

Fabio Falcini
Lauro Bucchi
Americo Colamartini
Orietta Giuliani
Stefania Giorgetti
Monica Palumbo
Rosa Vattiato
Alessandra Ravaoli
Silvia Mancini
Chiara Balducci
Benedetta Vitali
Carlo Cordaro
Licia Caprara
Mila Ravegnani
Chiara Tonelli

ITALY, Salerno

Salerno Cancer Registry
Via Federico Ricco n. 50
Nocera Inferiore 84014
Campania
Italy
registrotumori@aslsalerno.it
www.aslsalerno.it

Anna Luisa Caiazzo
Rossella Cavallo

ITALY, Sassari

North Sardinia Tumour Registry
Servizio epidemiologia
ASSL Sassari – ATS Sardegna
Via Rizzeddu 21
Sassari 7100
Sardinia
Italy
rosaria.cesaraccio@atssardegna.it

Rosaria Cesaraccio
Daniela Pirino
Giannalisa Carmela Pitzus
Ornelia Sechi
Antonio Cossu
Giuseppe Palmieri
Francesco Tanda

ITALY, Syracuse

Syracuse Cancer Registry
Registro Territoriale di Patologia
ASP di Siracusa
Corso Gelone 17
Siracuse 96100
Sicily
Italy
rtp@asp.sr.it

Anselmo Madeddu
Francesca Bella
Ylenia Dinaro
Antonino Colanino Ziino
Rossitto Luisella
Muni Angela
Francesco Tisano

ITALY, Trapani

Trapani Cancer Registry
UOSD Registro Tumori, Dipartimento di
Prevenzione
Via Amm. Staiti 95
Trapani 91100
Sicily
Italy
registro.tumori@asptrapani.it

Giuseppa Candela
Tiziana Scuderi
Antonio Fazzino

ITALY, Trento

Trento Cancer Registry
Epidemiology Department
Azienda Provinciale per i Servizi Sanitari
Viale Verona
Trento 38123
Trentino-South Tyrol
Italy
silvano.piffer@apss.tn.it
www.apss.tn.it

Silvano Piffer
Roberto Rizzello
Lucia Bombarda
Mariangela Pedron
Maria Gentilini

ITALY, Turin

Piedmont Cancer Registry
AOU Città della Salute e della Scienza di Torino
Via Cavour 31
Turin 10123
Piedmont
Italy
silvia.patriarca@cpo.it
<https://www.cpo.it>

Roberto Zanetti
Stefano Rosso
Silvia Patriarca
Irene Sobrato
Paola Busso
Rossana Prandi
Franca Gilardi
Lidia Sacchetto

ITALY, Umbria

Umbria Cancer Registry
Dipartimento di Medicina Sperimentale
Università degli Studi di Perugia
Sez. Sanità Pubblica
Piazzale Lucio Severi 1
Edificio D, Piano 0
Perugia 6132
Umbria
Italy
fabrizio.stracci@unipg.it
<http://www.rtup.unipg.it>

Giuseppe Masanotti
Fortunato Bianconi
Fabrizio Stracci

ITALY, Varese

Lombardy Cancer Registry
Dipartimento di medicina predittiva e
della prevenzione
SSD Registro Tumori
Fondazione IRCCS Istituto Nazionale Tumori
Via Venezian 1
Milan 20133
Lombardy
Italy
giovanna.tagliabue@istitutotumori.mi.it

Giovanna Tagliabue
Paolo Contiero
Andrea Tittarelli
Sabrina Fabiano
Anna Maghini
Tiziana Codazzi
Giulio Barigelletti
Anna D'Agostino
Alessandro Borgini
Carlo Modonesi
Franco Berrino

ITALY, Veneto

Veneto Tumour Registry
SER – Azienda Zero
Passaggio Gaudenzio 1
Padova 35131
Veneto
Italy
registro.tumori@azero.veneto.it
www.registrotumoriveneto.it

Massimo Rugge
Maddalena Baracco
Susanna Baracco
Emanuela Bovo
Antonella Dal Cin
Anna Rita Fiore
Alessandra Greco
Stefano Guzzinati
Daniele Monetti
Silvia Rizzato
Alberto Rosano
Carmen Fiorella Stocco
Manuel Zorzi

LITHUANIA

Lithuanian Cancer Registry
National Cancer Institute
P. Baublio g. 3B
Vilnius 08406
Lithuania
registry@nvi.lt
<http://www.nvi.lt/index.php?-1413089819>

Nadezda Lipunova
Giedre Smalyte
Ieva Vincerzevskiene
Auguste Kaceniene
Jevgenij Obzigailov

MALTA

Malta National Cancer Registry
 Department of Health Information and Research
 95 Guardamangia Hill FGR2109
 Pieta PTA1313
 Malta
healthinfo@gov.mt
<https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/dhir/Pages/Registries/cancers.aspx>

Dominic Agius

THE NETHERLANDS

Netherlands Cancer Registry
 Netherlands Comprehensive Cancer
 Organisation (IKNL)
 P.O. Box 19079
 Utrecht 3501 DB
 Netherlands
gegevensaanvraag@iknl.nl
www.iknl.nl

Otto Visser
 Henrike Karim-Kos
 Brendy Wauben-Spaetgens
 Karin Timmermans

NORWAY

Cancer Registry of Norway
 Kreftregisteret
 Institute of Population-Based Cancer Research
 Majorstuen
 P.O. Box 5313
 Oslo N-0304
 Norway
kreftregisteret@kreftregisteret.no
www.kreftregisteret.no/en

Inger Kristin Larsen
 Tom Børge Johannesen
 Giske Ursin
 Aina Helen Dahlen

POLAND

Polish National Cancer Registry
 Department of Epidemiology
 Maria Skłodowska-Curie Memorial Cancer
 Centre and Institute
 Wawelska Str. 15 B
 Warsaw 02-034
 Poland
krn@coi.waw.pl
<http://onkologia.org.pl>

Urszula Wojciechowska
 Joanna Didkowska

POLAND, Greater Poland

Greater Poland Cancer Registry
 Department of Cancer Epidemiology and
 Prevention
 Maria Skłodowska-Curie Greater Poland Cancer
 Centre
 15 Garbary St.
 Poznan 61-866
 Poland
rejestr.nowotworow@wco.pl
<http://wco.pl/wrn/en>

Maciej Trojanowski
 Anna Kubiak
 Wiesława Olenderczyk
 Agata Plucińska
 Beata Szczęch
 Łukasz Taraszkiewicz
 Teresa Wosicka

POLAND, Kielce

Holy Cross Cancer Registry
 Department of Epidemiology and Cancer
 Control
 Holy Cross Cancer Centre
 Artwskiego 3
 Kielce 25-734
 Poland
epidemiologia@onkol.kielce.pl
<https://www.onkol.kielce.pl/centrum/zaklad-epidemiologii-i-walki-z-rakiem>

Stanisław Gózdź
 Paweł Mcek
 Anna Gienza
 Edyta Pokrzepa
 Barbara Moskal
 Monika Nogajczyk
 Iwona Kasza
 Łukasz Fortuna

POLAND, Lower Silesia

Lower Silesian Cancer Registry
Lower Silesian Oncology Center in Wrocław
Pl. Hirszfelda 12
Wrocław 53-413
Poland
blaszczyk.j@dco.com.pl
<http://www.dco.com.pl/?73>

Jerzy Błaszczyk
Kamila Kępska
Elżbieta Chwieralska
Elżbieta Lipska
Małgorzata Modrzejewska

POLAND, Lublin

Lublin Cancer Registry
Centrum Onkologii Ziemi Lubelskiej
im. sw. Jana z Dukli
ul. Jaczewskiego 7
Lublin 20-090
Poland
beata.koscianska@cozl.eu
<http://www.rejestr.cozl.eu>

Beata Koscianska
Justyna Nieweglowska
Tadeusz Rogalewski
Monika Malec
Dorota Janczarek

PORTUGAL, Azores

Azores Cancer Registry
Centro de Oncologia dos Açores Prof. Doutor
José Conde
Rua da Rocha 38
Angra do Heroísmo 9700-169
Portugal
raul.a.rego@azores.gov.pt
http://www.azores.gov.pt/Portal/pt/entidades/srs-coa/textolmagem/Incidência_de_Cancro_nos_Acores.htm

Gonçalo Forjaz
José Cabral
Jorge Câmara
Francisco Gomes
Anabela Faria
Marina Soares
Raul Rego
Vitor Rodrigues

PORTUGAL, Centre

Portugal Central Region Cancer Registry
Instituto Português de Oncologia de Coimbra
Francisco Gentil, EPE
Avenida Bissaya Barreto 98
Coimbra 3000-075
Portugal
ror@ipocoimbra.min-saude.pt
<https://ipocoimbra.com>

Manuel António Silva
Branca Carrito
Cristina Anjinho
Eduarda Cavaleiro
Joana Bastos
José Chelinho
José Paulo Magalhães
Vitor Rodrigues

PORTUGAL, North

Portugal North Region Cancer Registry
Servico de Epidemiologia
Instituto Português de Oncologia do Porto
Rua António Bernardino da Almeida
Porto 4200-072
Portugal
roreno@ipoporto.min-saude.pt
www.roreno.com.pt

José Laranja Pontes
Maria José Bento
Clara Castro
Luís Antunes
Filipa Gonçalves
Anabela Sousa
Roxanne Garcia
Tatiana Domingues
Vânia Teixeira
Rui Henrique

PORTUGAL, South

Portugal South Region Cancer Registry
Epidemiology and Cancer Registry
Instituto Português de Oncologia de Lisboa de
Francisco Gentil
Centro Regional de Lisboa
Rua Professor Lima Basto
Lisbon 1099-023
Portugal
rorsul@ipolisboa.min-saude.pt
www.ror-sul.org.pt

Ana Da Costa Miranda
Alexandra Mayer-da-Silva
Gabriela Caldas
Luisa Gloria
Cláudia Brito

RUSSIAN FEDERATION, Moscow region, paediatric

Childhood Cancer Registry of Moscow Region
 Institute of Management and Translational
 Medicine
 D. Rogachev National Research Center
 of Pediatric Hematology, Oncology and
 Immunology
 Samory Mashela 1
 Moscow 117997
 Russian Federation
 svarfl@hotmail.com

Svetlana Varfolomeeva
 Denis Kachanov
 Ruslan Abdullaev
 Tatyana Shamanskaya
 Konstantin Dobrenkov

RUSSIAN FEDERATION, Chelyabinsk

Chelyabinsk Cancer Registry
 Methodical and Organizational Department
 Chelyabinsk Regional Clinical Center of
 Oncology and Nuclear Medicine
 Blucher Str. 42
 Chelyabinsk 454087
 Russian Federation
 2328033@mail.ru

Andrey V. Vazhenin
 Alla S. Domozhirova
 Irina A. Aksenova
 Svetlana V. Pshichenko
 Tatyana S. Novikova
 Vakhtang M. Merabishvili
 Tatyana L. Tsvetkova

RUSSIAN FEDERATION, Samara

Samara Cancer Registry
 Samara Regional Clinical Oncology Center
 Solnechnaya Str. 50
 Samara 443031
 Russian Federation
 omo@samaraonko.ru
 http://samaraonko.ru

A.G. Egorova
 A.E. Orlov
 A.S. Frolov
 A.N. Somov
 T.F. Popova
 A.A. Ershov
 A.V. Lutkovskiy

SLOVAKIA

Slovak National Cancer Registry
 National Health Information Centre (NCZI)
 Lazaretska 26
 Bratislava 81109
 Slovakia
 diba@nczisk.sk
 www.nczisk.sk

Chakameh Safaei Diba
 Ivan Plesko

SLOVAKIA, paediatric

Slovak Clinical Cancer Registry of Children and
 Adolescents
 Department of Paediatric Haematology and
 Oncology
 National Institute of Children's Diseases
 Limbova 1
 Bratislava 83340
 Slovakia
 miroslava.makohusova@gmail.com

Miroslava Makohusová
 Emília Kaiserová
 Murielle Colombet
 Eva Bubanská
 Irina Oravkinová
 Terézia Stančoková
 Judita Puškáčová
 Alexandra Kolenová
 Eva Steliarova-Foucher

SLOVENIA

Cancer Registry of Republic of Slovenia
 Epidemiology and Cancer Registry
 Institute of Oncology Ljubljana
 Zaloska cesta 2
 Ljubljana 1000
 Slovenia
 register@onko-i.si
 http://www.slora.si/en

Maja Primic Zakelj
 Vesna Zadnik
 Tina Zagar
 Fani Skrlec

SPAIN, REDECAN

Spanish Network of Cancer Registries
(REDECAN)
Av. Josep Laporte 1
Reus 43204
Spain
redecana@redecana.org
<http://redecana.org/es/index.cfm>

Eva Ardanaz
Jaume Galceran
María José Sánchez
Nerea Larrañaga

SPAIN, paediatric

Spanish Registry of Childhood Tumours
(RETI-SEHOP)
University of Valencia
Faculty of Medicine
Avinguda V. Blasco Ibañez 15
Valencia 46010
Spain
rnti@uv.es
<https://www.uv.es/rnti>

Rafael Peris Bonet
Tomás Acha García
José Sánchez de Toledo Codina
Ana Sastre Urgelles
Saray Felipe García
Salvador Valero Poveda
Elena Pardo Romaguera

SPAIN, Valencia, paediatric

Childhood Cancer Registry of the
Valencian Community
Cancer Information System of the
Valencian Community
Servicio de Estudios Epidemiológicos y
Estadísticas Sanitarias
Dirección General de Salud Pública
Conselleria de Sanitat, Generalitat Valenciana
Avinguda de Catalunya 21
Valencia 46020
Spain
sabater_congre@gva.es
<http://www.sp.san.gva.es/epidemiologia/cancer>

C. Sabater Gregori
F. Almela Vich
N. Fuster Camarena
J. Peñalver Herrero
M.L. Vicente Raneda
A. Vizcaino Batllés
E. Banqueri Guerrero
P. Botella Rocamora
C. Alberich Martí

SPAIN, Albacete

Albacete Cancer Registry
Servicio de Epidemiología
Consejería de Sanidad
Junta Comunidades de Castilla-La Mancha
Avda de la Guardia Civil 5
Albacete 02005
Spain
ide@jccm.es
<http://redecana.org/es/page.cfm?id=92&title=registro-de-cancer-de-albacete>

I. de la Cruz
A. Mateos
C. Ramírez
M. Lillo
R. Vera

SPAIN, Asturias

Asturias Cancer Registry
Sección de Información Sanitaria
Servicio de Evaluación de la Salud y Programas
Dirección General de Salud Pública
Consejería de Sanidad
C/Ciriaco Miguel Vigil N° 9
Oviedo 33006
Asturias
Spain
joseramon.quirosgarcia@asturias.org
<http://redecana.org/es/page.cfm?id=93&title=registro-de-tumores-del-principado-de-asturias>

V. Menéndez
M.V. Argüelles
C. Rodríguez Oleaga
J.R. Quirós

SPAIN, Basque Country

Basque Country Cancer Registry
 Osasun Saila/Departamento De Salud
 Gobierno Vasco/Eusko Jaurlaritza
 C/Donostia-San Sebastian 1
 Vitoria-Gasteiz 1010
 Araba
 Spain
 arantza-lopez@euskadi.eus
<http://www.euskadi.eus/informazioa/minbiziaren-erregistroak/web01-a3regepi/eu>

Arantza Lopez de Munain
 Nerea Larrañaga
 Visitación de Castro
 Marta De la Cruz
 Leire Gil
 Domingo Eizaguirre
 Covadonga Audicana
 Maria Luisa Iruetagoiena

SPAIN, Canary Islands

Canary Islands Cancer Registry
 Servicio de Epidemiología y Prevención
 Dirección General de Salud Pública
 Rambla de Santa Cruz 53
 Santa Cruz de Tenerife 38006
 Las Palmas
 Spain
registrodecancer.scs@gobiernodecanarias.org
<http://redecan.org/es/page.cfm?id=109&title=registro-poblacional-de-cancer-de-la-comunidad-autonoma-de-canarias>

M.D. Rojas-Martín
 A. Alemán-Herrera
 E. De Miguel

SPAIN, Cuenca

Cuenca Cancer Registry
 Sección de Epidemiología, Dirección General de Salud Pública y Consumo
 Dirección Provincial de la Consejería de Sanidad en Cuenca
 C/ Las Torres 43
 Cuenca 16071
 Spain
epicuenca@jccm.es
<http://redecan.org/es/page.cfm?id=96&title=registro-de-cancer-de-cuenca>

Ana Isabel Marcos Navarro
 Rosario Jiménez Chillarón
 Amparo Chumillas Martínez
 Gonzalo Gutiérrez Ávila

SPAIN, Girona

Girona Cancer Registry
 Pla Director d'Oncologia, Departament de Salut
 Institut Català d'Oncologia
 Carrer del Sol, núm 15
 Girona 17004
 Spain
rcgirona@iconcologia.net
<http://redecan.org/es/page.cfm?id=103&title=registro-de-cancer-de-girona>

Rafael Marcos-Gragera
 Loreto Vilardell
 Montse Puigdemont
 Angel Izquierdo
 Josepa Ribes
 Jordi Galvez
 Anna Vidal
 Laura Esteban
 Josep Maria Borràs

SPAIN, Granada

Granada Cancer Registry
 Escuela Andaluza de Salud Pública
 CIBER de Epidemiología y Salud Pública (CIBERESP)
 Instituto de Investigación Biosanitaria (ibs.GRANADA)
 Universidad de Granada (UGR)
 Campus Universitario de Cartuja, S/N
 Cuesta del Observatorio 4
 P.O. Box 2070
 Granada 18011
 Spain
mariajose.sanchez.easp@juntadeandalucia.es
<http://www.cancergranada.org>

Maria-José Sánchez-Pérez
 Miguel Rodríguez-Barranco
 Yoe-Ling Chang-Chan
 Daniel Redondo Sánchez
 David López López
 Carmen Ruiz-Baena
 Carmen Estévez-Estévez
 Victoria Barragán-Sánchez
 Maribel Antoniles-Moreno

SPAIN, Mallorca

Mallorca Cancer Registry
Coordinació de la Estratègia de Càncer de
les Illes Balears
Conselleria de Salut
Direcció General de Salut Pública i Participació
Hospital Psiquiàtric
Cami de Jesus 40
Palma 7010
Balearic Islands
Spain
pfranch@dgsanita.caib.es
<http://redecan.org/es/page.cfm?id=100&title=registre-de-c%C3%A0ncer-de-mallorca>

Paula Franch
Lynn Fieraert
Maria Ramos

SPAIN, Murcia

Murcia Cancer Registry
Servicio de Epidemiología
Consejería de Sanidad y Política Social
CIBERESP (CIBER Epidemiología y Salud
Pública)
Ronda de Levante 11
Murcia E30008
Spain
mdolores.chirlaque@carm.es
<http://www.murciasalud.es/pagina.php?id=283163&idsec=1074>

Carmen Navarro
María Dolores Chirlaque
Jacinta Tortosa
Isabel Valera
Encarnación Párraga
Diego Salmerón

SPAIN, Navarra

Navarra Cancer Registry
Servicio de Epidemiología
Instituto de Salud Pública
C/ Leyre 15
Pamplona 31003
Navarra
Spain
me.ardanaz.aicua@cfnavarra.es
<http://redecan.org/es/page.cfm?id=101&title=registro-de-cancer-de-navarra>

Eva Ardanaz
Marcela Guevara
Rosana Burgui
María Aldereguía
Marta Ibarra
Maria Isabel Eciolaza

SPAIN, Tarragona

Tarragona Cancer Registry
Fundació Lliga per a la Investigació i
Prevenió del Càncer
Av/Josep Laporte 2
Reus 43204
Tarragona
Spain
jgalceran@grupsagessa.com
<http://www.epicancer.cat>

Jaume Galceran
Marià Carulla
Alberto Ameijide
Xavier Cardó
Laia Llauredó
Araceli Jiménez
Joan Borràs

SWEDEN

Swedish Cancer Registry
Department of Statistics and Evaluation,
Unit of Statistics
National Board of Health and Welfare
Rålambsvägen 3
Stockholm 106 30
Sweden
cancerregistret@socialstyrelsen.se
<http://www.socialstyrelsen.se>

Staffan Khan
Niklas Toorell

SWITZERLAND, paediatric

Swiss Childhood Cancer Registry
 Department of Social and Preventive Medicine
 University of Bern
 Mittelstr. 43
 Bern 3012
 Switzerland
 sccr@hin.ch
<http://childhoodcancerregistry.ch>

Verena Pfeiffer
 Shelagh Redmond
 Gisela Michel
 Nicolas Xavier von der Weid
 Claudia Elisabeth Kuehni

SWITZERLAND, Fribourg

Fribourg Tumour Registry
 Ligue fribourgeoise contre le cancer
 Ligues de santé Fribourg
 Rte St-Nicolas-de-Flue 2
 Fribourg 1701
 Switzerland
 rt@liguessante-fr.ch
<https://fribourg.liguecancer.ch>

Bertrand Camey

SWITZERLAND, Geneva

Geneva Cancer Registry
 Institute of Global Health
 Faculty of Medicine, University of Geneva
 Centre Médical Universitaire
 Rue Michel Servet 1
 Geneva 4 1211
 Switzerland
 christine.bouchardymagnin@unige.ch
<http://www.unige.ch/medecine/rgt/index.html>

Isabelle Neyroud-Caspar
 Elisabetta Rapiti

SWITZERLAND, Neuchâtel

Neuchâtel Cancer Registry
 Public Health Department
 Rue du Plan 30
 Neuchâtel 2000
 Switzerland
 rnjt@ne.ch
<http://www.ne.ch/autorites/DFS/SCSP/prevention/Pages/Registre-des-tumeurs.aspx>

Manuela Maspoli-Conconi
 Roland Choffat
 Lalao Randimbison
 Fabio Levi

SWITZERLAND, Ticino

Ticino Cancer Registry
 Istituto Cantonale di Patologia
 Via in Selva 24
 Locarno 6600
 Switzerland
 andrea.bordoni@ti.ch
www.ti.ch/tumori

Laura Ortelli
 Paola Mazzola
 Simona Peverelli
 Alessandra Spitale
 Andrea Bordoni

SWITZERLAND, Valais

Valais Cancer Registry
 Observatoire valaisan de la santé
 Avenue Grand-Champsec 64
 Sion 1950
 Switzerland
 rvst@hin.ch
www.ovs.ch

Isabelle Konzelmann

SWITZERLAND, Vaud

Vaud Cancer Registry
CHUV
Institut Universitaire de Médecine Sociale et
Préventive (IUMSP)
Hôpital Cantonal Universitaire (CHUV)
CHUV-Biopôle 2
Route de la Corniche 10
Lausanne 1010
Switzerland
rvt@chuv.ch
<https://www.iumsp.ch/fr/rvt>

Rafael Blanc Moya
Lalao Randimbison
Fabio Levi

SWITZERLAND, Zurich

Zurich Cancer Registry
Institute of Pathology and Molecular Pathology
University Hospital Zurich
Epidemiology, Biostatistics and Prevention
Institute, University of Zurich
Vogelsangstrasse 10
Zurich 8091
Switzerland
krebsregister-zh-zg@usz.ch
<https://www.usz.ch/fachbereich/krebsregister/>

Sabine Rohrmann
Dimitri Korol
Manuela Limam
Katarina Matthes
Miriam Wanner

UKRAINE

National Cancer Registry of Ukraine (NCRU)
Department of Cancer Control with NCRU
National Cancer Institute of Ukraine
Lomonosova str. 33/43
Kyiv 3022
Ukraine
ncr.ukraine@gmail.com
<http://unci.org.ua/en/for-specialists/national-cancer-registry>

Anton Ryzhov
Olena Soumkina
Liudmyla Goulak
Yevgeniy Gorokh
Lyubov Koutsenko
Zoya Fedorenko

UNITED KINGDOM, England and Wales, paediatric

National Registry of Childhood Tumours (NRCT)
c/o National Cancer Registration and Analysis
Service (NCRAS)
Public Health England (PHE)
Wellington House – 4th Floor
133-155 Waterloo Road
London SE1 8UG
England
United Kingdom
NCRASenquiries@phe.gov.uk
<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/public-health-england>

Charles A. Stiller
Anita Bayne
Nicole Diggins
Janette King
Tim Vincent
Michael Murphy

UNITED KINGDOM, England

National Cancer Registration and Analysis
Service (NCRAS)
Public Health England (PHE)
Wellington House – 4th Floor
133-155 Waterloo Road
London SE1 8UG
England
United Kingdom
NCRASenquiries@phe.gov.uk
<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/public-health-england>

Jem Rashbass
Charles A. Stiller

UNITED KINGDOM, Northern Ireland

Northern Ireland Cancer Registry
 Centre for Public Health
 Queen's University
 Mulhouse Building
 Grosvenor Road
 Belfast BT12 6BJ
 Northern Ireland
 United Kingdom
 nicr@qub.ac.uk
 www.qub.ac.uk/nicr

Anna T. Gavin
 Deirdre A. Fitzpatrick

UNITED KINGDOM, Scotland

Scottish Cancer Registry
 Public Health Intelligence
 NHS National Services Scotland
 1 South Gyle Crescent
 Edinburgh EH12 9EB
 Scotland
 United Kingdom
 nss.isdcancerstats@nhs.net
 www.isdscotland.org/cancer

Lesley A. Bhatti
 Joannes J. Kerssens
 Paula L. McClements
 Andrew J. Deas
 David H. Brewster

UNITED KINGDOM, Wales

Wales Cancer Registry
 Welsh Cancer Intelligence and Surveillance Unit
 (WCISU)
 Public Health Wales (NHS Trust)
 5th Floor, Capital Quarter 2
 Tyndall Street
 Cardiff CF10 4BZ
 Wales
 United Kingdom
 dyfed.huws@wales.nhs.uk
<http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/home.cfm?OrgID=242>

Dyfed Wyn Huws
 Ceri White
 Janet Warlow

OCEANIA**AUSTRALIA, Australian Capital Territory**

Australian Capital Territory Cancer Registry
 Epidemiology Section
 Preventive and Population Health
 ACT Government
 Level 3, 2-6 Bowes St
 Woden 2606
 G.P.O. Box 825
 Canberra 2601
 Australian Capital Territory
 Australia
 cancerregistry@act.gov.au
<https://www.act.gov.au/privacy-and-data-collection/act-cancer-registry>

Elizabeth Chalker
 Leah Newman
 Hai Phung

AUSTRALIA, New South Wales

New South Wales Cancer Registry
 Cancer Services and Information
 Cancer Institute NSW
 Level 9
 8 Central Avenue
 Eveleigh 2015
 New South Wales
 Australia
 CINSW-DARenquiries@health.nsw.gov.au
<https://www.cancer.nsw.gov.au>

Sanchia Aranda
 Deborah Baker
 Nicola Creighton
 Elizabeth Tracey
 John Uesi

AUSTRALIA, Northern Territory

Northern Territory Cancer Registry
Innovation and Research Branch
NT Department of Health
2nd floor Health House
87 Mitchell Street Darwin 0800
P.O. Box 40596
Casuarina 0811
Northern Territory
Australia
NTCancerRegistry.DoH@nt.gov.au
<https://health.nt.gov.au/professionals/health-gains/northern-territory-cancer-registry>

Shu Qin Li
Xiao Hua Zhang
Vincent He
John Condon
Lindy Garling

AUSTRALIA, Queensland

Queensland Cancer Register
Cancer Alliance Queensland
Princess Alexandra Hospital
Level 1 Burke Street Centre
199 Ipswich Road
Woolloongabba 4102
Queensland
Australia
CancerDataQld@health.qld.gov.au
<https://cancerallianceqld.health.qld.gov.au>

Joanne F. Aitken
Carly Scott

AUSTRALIA, South Australia

South Australian Cancer Registry
Prevention and Population Health
Department for Health and Wellbeing
Rundle Mall
P.O. Box 6
Adelaide 5000
South Australia
Australia
Katina.D'Onise@sa.gov.au
<https://www.sahealth.sa.gov.au/wps/wcm/connect/Public+Content/SA+Health+Internet/About+us/Health+statistics>

Katina D'Onise
Helen Thomas
Rhonda Pfeiffer
Sonya Clarke
Elizabeth Jarosz
Lesley Milliken
Teresa Molik
Kylie Parrott
Anna-Liisa Skene
Cathy Wiesner
Debra Whyatt

AUSTRALIA, Tasmania

Tasmanian Cancer Registry
University of Tasmania
Menzies Institute for Medical Research
17 Liverpool Str.
Private Bag 23
Hobart 7001
Tasmania
Australia
tcr@menzies.utas.edu.au
<https://www.utas.edu.au/menzies/research/tasmanian-cancer-registry>

Alison Venn
Brian Stokes

AUSTRALIA, Victoria

Victorian Cancer Registry
Cancer Council Victoria
615 St Kilda Road
Melbourne 3004
Victoria
Australia
vcr@cancervic.org.au
<https://www.cancervic.org.au/research/registry-statistics>

Catherine Shang
Helen Farrugia
Vicky Thursfield

AUSTRALIA, Western Australia

Western Australian Cancer Registry
 Purchasing and System Performance Division
 Department of Health (Western Australia)
 1st floor C block
 189 Royal St.
 East Perth 6004
 Western Australia
 Australia
wacanreg@health.wa.gov.au
https://ww2.health.wa.gov.au/Articles/U_Z/Western-Australian-Cancer-Registry

Timothy J. Threlfall
 Judith R. Thompson

FRANCE, French Polynesia

French Polynesia Cancer Registry
 Direction de la santé
 P.O. Box 611
 Papeete, Tahiti 98713
 French Polynesia
celia.basurko@sante.gov.pf

Laure Yen Kai Sun
 Moea Liao-Toiroro
 Jean-Michel Duffaux

FRANCE, New Caledonia

New Caledonia Cancer Registry
 Service de santé publique
 Direction des affaires sanitaires et sociales de
 la Nouvelle-Calédonie
 7 avenue Paul Doumer
 BP M2
 Nouméa 98849
 New Caledonia
registre.cancer@gouv.nc

Erika Hartmann
 Sylvie Laumond
 Delphine Tranap
 Isabelle Missotte
 Luciano Dalla-Pozza

NEW ZEALAND

New Zealand Cancer Registry
 Data and Digital Directorate
 Ministry of Health
 133 Molesworth Street
 Thorndon
 P.O. Box 5013
 Wellington 6145
 New Zealand
data-enquiries@health.govt.nz
<https://www.health.govt.nz/nz-health-statistics/national-collections-and-surveys/collections/new-zealand-cancer-registry-nzcr>

Jenny Hendrix

NEW ZEALAND, paediatric

New Zealand Children's Cancer Registry
 National Child Cancer Network
 Starship Blood and Cancer Centre
 Park Road
 Grafton
 Private Bag 92024
 Auckland 1142
 New Zealand
ElizaRyan@adhb.govt.nz
<https://childcancernetwork.org.nz>

Kirsten Ballantine
 Michael Sullivan